

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

NONE

Section II
Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS

RULE NO.: 20-9.002 RULE TITLE: Processed Form

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Amending rule to update conversion units used in figuring equivalent boxes for payment of equalization excise assessments in the case that the actual number of boxes cannot be substantiated by appropriate records. The figures are updated every three years based on a five-year weighted average in order to ensure equivalent boxes are up to date and fair.

SUMMARY: Conversion units used in figuring equivalent boxes for payment of equalization excise assessments and housekeeping updates.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department used a checklist to conduct an economic analysis and determine if there is an adverse impact or regulatory costs associated with this rule that exceeds the economic criteria in section 120.541(2)(a), F.S. Based upon this analysis, the Department has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 601.10(1), 601.15(1),(10)(a), 601.155(3),(7) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 601.155 FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: May 19, 2021 at 9:00 am
PLACE: Florida Department of Citrus, 605 E Main St, Bartow, FL 33830

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Alice Wiggins, Legal Assistant, P O Box 9010, Bartow, FL 33831, AWiggins@citrus.myflorida.com or (863)537-3956 or https://fdocgrower.app.box.com/s/cqhycsq5jwxoswmo49m57vm1xif0so9y

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

20-9.002 Processed Form

(1) No change.

(2) All persons or entities required to file assessment returns pursuant to section 601.155, F.S., shall file, each week, an assessment return on forms furnished by the Department of Citrus (incorporated by reference in rule 20-100.004, F.A.C.).

(a) All persons liable for the assessment imposed by this section shall file with the Department of Citrus, Form 4R – Equalization Assessment Return CIT/REV/04R, rule 20-100.004, F.A.C., as furnished by the Department. The return, certified as true and correct, shall report information as to the number of units of processed orange or grapefruit products subject to this section upon which any assessable privilege was exercised during the period of time covered by the return. Each handler shall maintain records and documentation supporting declarations made on the return filed with the Department of Citrus. Unless the actual number of boxes is known to the processor and can be substantiated by appropriate records in its possession, the following table shall be used in determining the equivalent number of boxes:

Conversion Unit			
Product	Oranges	Grapefruit	Number of Equivalent 1-3/5 Bushel Boxes
Concentrate	5.61 6.19 solids	4.42 4.54 solids	1
Single Strength	5.63 5.91 gallons	5.05 5.27 gallons	1

(Table to be updated every three years, based on five-year weighted average of state test house yields.)

(b) through (d) No change.

(3) through (4) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), 601.15(1), (10)(a), ~~601.155(3)~~, (7) FS. Law Implemented 601.15(5), (6), 601.155 FS. History—Revised 1-1-75, Formerly 105-1.15(2), Amended 11-21-77, 8-1-80, 2-1-81, 8-1-83, Formerly 20-9.02, Amended 7-26-86, 8-30-89, 8-27-91, 7-13-94, 10-25-95, 8-1-97, 8-3-00, 11-27-01, 7-23-03, 7-25-06, 10-21-08, 6-19-12, 11-28-12, 1-28-13, 6-22-16, 8-1-17, 8-1-18, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Elliott Mitchell, General Counsel
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE
PROPOSED RULE: Florida Citrus Commission
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY
HEAD: March 17, 2021
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT
PUBLISHED IN FAR: March 25, 2021

DEPARTMENT OF CITRUS

RULE NO.: 20-100.004
RULE TITLE: Official Forms Used by Agency
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Updating assessment form 4R
utilizing the new conversion unit chart in 20-9.002, new
effective date.

SUMMARY: Assessment form 4R update.
SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED
REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE
RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse
impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly
regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within
one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not
been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not
expected to require legislative ratification based on the
statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is
required, the information expressly relied upon and described
herein: The Department used a checklist to conduct an
economic analysis and determine if there is an adverse impact
or regulatory costs associated with this rule that exceeds the
economic criteria in section 120.541(2)(a), F.S. Based upon this
analysis, the Department has determined that the proposed rule
is not expected to require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a
statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal
for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing
within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 601.10(1), 601.15(5),
601.155(7), 601.56, 601.69(9) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 601.10(15), 601.15, 601.155, 601.55,
601.56, 601.69 FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND
PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: May 19, 2021, 9:00 a.m.
PLACE: Florida Department of Citrus, 605 E Main St, Bartow,
FL 33830

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE
PROPOSED RULE IS: Alice Wiggins, Legal Assistant, P O
Box 9010, Bartow, FL 33831,
AWiggins@citrus.myflorida.com or (863)537-3956 or

<https://fdocgrower.app.box.com/s/cqhyqsq5jwxoswmo49m57vm1xif0so9y>

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

20-100.004 Official Forms Used by Agency.
In its licensing, regulatory, assessing, marketing, research, and
other operational functions the Florida Department of Citrus
requires use of the forms listed below and are incorporated by
reference. All of these forms are available for inspection by any
interested party during regular business hours at the
headquarters office located at 605 East Main Street, Bartow,
Florida 33830 or may be received upon request by writing the
Florida Department of Citrus, P.O. Box 9010, Bartow, Florida
33831-9010, by telephone (863)537-3999, available at
<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-11530>,
or at the FloridaCitrus.org website or at
<https://www.floridacitrus.org/grower/resources/forms/>.

- (1) through (10) No change.
- (11) Form 4R – Equalization Assessment Return –
CIT/REV/04R, eff. ~~8/1/21~~ 8/4/18.
- (12) through (30) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 601.10(1), ~~601.15(5), 601.155(7), 601.56,~~
~~601.69(9)~~ FS. Law Implemented 601.10(15), 601.15(5), 601.155(7),
~~601.55, 601.56, 601.69,~~ 120.55 FS. History–New 1-1-75, Amended 8-
31-83, 2-26-84, Formerly 20-102.05, Amended 12-20-95, Formerly
20-102.005, Amended 12-6-98, 5-28-00, 9-20-07, 7-13-10, 11-28-12,
8-31-15, 2-12-17, 8-1-17, 6-24-18, 6-24-18, 2-2-20, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Elliott Mitchell, General Counsel
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE
PROPOSED RULE: Florida Citrus Commission
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY
HEAD: March 17, 2021
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT
PUBLISHED IN FAR: March 26, 2021

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Office of the Secretary**

RULE NOS.: 62S-7.010
RULE TITLES: Definitions
62S-7.011 Requirements of The State-Financed
Constructor
62S-7.012 SLIP Study Standards
62S-7.014 Implementation of SLIP Study findings
62S-7.016 Enforcement by DEP
62S-7.020 Effective Date

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Department has proposed Rule
62S-7 pursuant to Chapter 161.551, F.S., Sea Level Impact
Projection (SLIP) Studies for State Financed Coastal
Construction The Chapter sets forth definitions and guidelines
required by statute for state financed constructors to consider

for the purpose of showing the impact of sea level changes on structures.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule implements s. 161.551, F.S. requiring a state-financed constructor to conduct and submit for review and publication to the Department a sea level impact projection (SLIP) study at least 30 days prior to commencing construction. The proposed rule establishes definitions, requirements of the state-financed constructor, and standards for SLIP studies. The proposed rule establishes the processes for submission, evaluation, and publication of the SLIP studies.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: Information known to the Agency regarding the nature and costs of non-mandatory guidelines in the rule, and based on the expertise and experience of agency staff, it was determined that a SERC was not necessary and that the rule will not require legislative ratification. Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 161.551, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 161.551, FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: April 26, 2021, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m., (Eastern Time)

PLACE: This hearing will be broadcast via webinar. Parties can register to attend the webinar via their personal computers with audio by telephone (regular long-distance telephone charges will apply) or by speakers connected to their computer (no telephone charges will apply). Webinar registration is via <https://register.gotowebinar.com/register/36705968376824563>

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the

agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Whitney Gray, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Resilience and Coastal Protection, Florida Resilient Coastlines Program, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32399, Telephone: (850)245 2098, E-mail: Whitney.Gray@FloridaDEP.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Whitney Gray, Program Administrator, Florida Resilient Coastlines Program, (850) 245 2098, Whitney.Gray@FloridaDEP.gov, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Coastal Resilience and Protection, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

62S-7.010 Definitions.

(1) “Coastal building zone” means

a. The land area from the seasonal high-water line landward to a line 1,500 feet landward from the coastal construction control line as established pursuant to s. 161.053, and, for those coastal areas fronting on the Gulf of Mexico, Atlantic Ocean, Florida Bay, or Straits of Florida and not included under s. 161.053, the land area seaward of the most landward velocity zone (V-zone) line as established by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) and shown on flood insurance rate maps;

b. On coastal barrier islands, it shall be the land area from the seasonal high-water line to a line 5,000 feet landward from the coastal construction control line established pursuant to s. 161.053, or the entire island, whichever is less; and

c. All land area in the Florida Keys located within Monroe County shall be included in the coastal building zone.

(2) “Expected life” means the time when an element is supposed to function within its specified parameters; in other words, the life expectancy of the structure or project.

(3) “Flood depth” is the water level measured in feet above the ground at the project location.

(4) “Horizontal construction” means new construction of surface parking lots, highways, roads, streets, bridges, utilities, water supply projects, water plants, wastewater plants, water and wastewater distribution or conveyance facilities, wharves, docks, airport runways and taxiways, drainage projects, or related types of projects associated with civil engineering construction.

(5) “New coastal structure” means a major or nonhabitable major structure for which construction has not yet commenced beginning July 1, 2022 (one year after effective date of this rule). Projects that are rehabilitation or maintenance of existing

structures, including related minor improvements shall not be considered new.

a. "Major Structures" are defined in s. 161.54(6)(a).

b. "Nonhabitable Major Structures" are defined in s. 161.54(6)(c).

(6) "Vertical construction" means the new construction of any building, structure or other improvement that is predominantly vertical, including, without limitation, a building, structure or improvement for the support, shelter and enclosure of persons, animals, chattels or movable property of any kind, and any improvement appurtenant thereto.

Rulemaking authority: 161.551(6), FS Implemented 161.551 FS History- New, _____.

62S-7.011 Requirements of The State-Financed Constructor

(1) Beginning July 1, 2022 (one year after effective date of this rule) a state-financed constructor, as defined in s. 161.551, F.S., must conduct a SLIP study that meets the standards and criteria in Rule 62S-7.012, F.A.C., prior to construction of a new coastal structure. A state-financed constructor may comply with this requirement by using the Department's web-based tool, which was designed to meet the criteria in Rule 62S-7.012, F.A.C., for performing and submitting a SLIP study or conduct and submit a SLIP study by their own method that otherwise meets the standards and criteria established in Chapter 62S-7.012, F.A.C..

(2) The state-financed constructor may not commence construction of a new coastal structure until a SLIP study meeting the criteria in Rule 62S-7.012, F.A.C., has been submitted to the Department and has received notification from the Department via the web-based tool or email that the SLIP study has been published on the Department's website for 30 days. The department encourages submission of the SLIP study during planning and design phases of the project.

(3) All SLIP studies will be maintained on the Department's website for a minimum of 10 years.

Rulemaking authority: 161.551(6), FS Implemented 161.551 FS History- New, _____.

62S-7.012 SLIP Study Standards

(1) A SLIP study required under s. 161.551, F.S., shall meet the following standards and criteria, and the Department's web-based tool has been designed to meet these standards and criteria:

(a) Show the amount of sea level rise expected over 50 years or the expected life of the structure, whichever is less. When there are multiple project features that function as one combined project, as contemplated by s. 161.551(3), F.S., one SLIP study may be submitted, but the expected life shall be that of the highest Risk Category for all project features

contemplated. The amount of sea level rise expected must be calculated using the following criteria:

1. The sea level rise scenarios used for analysis must, at a minimum, include the NOAA Intermediate-High sea level rise scenario from the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) report, "2017 NOAA Technical Report National Ocean Service Center for Operational Oceanographic Products and Services (NOS CO-OPS) 083, Global and Regional Sea Level Rise Scenarios for the United States," hereby incorporated by reference

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>. Copies of these documents may be obtained by writing to the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, National Ocean Service, Center for Operational Oceanographic Products and Services, Silver Spring, Maryland 20910.

2. The local sea level rise at the project's location must be interpolated (using the project's distance away from the gauges as the independent variable) between the two closest coastal tide gauges with NOAA sea level rise projections listed below.

- a) 8670870 Fort Pulaski, GA
- b) 8720030 Fernandina Beach, Florida
- c) 8720218 Mayport, Florida
- d) 8721604 Trident Pier, Florida
- e) 8723214 Virginia Key, Florida
- f) 8723970 Vaca Key, Florida
- g) 8724580 Key West, Florida
- h) 8725110 Naples, Florida
- i) 8725520 Fort Myers, Florida
- j) 8726520 St. Petersburg, Florida
- k) 8726724 Clearwater Beach, Florida
- l) 8727520 Cedar Key, Florida
- m) 8728690 Apalachicola, Florida
- n) 8729108 Panama City, Florida
- o) 8729840 Pensacola, Florida
- p) 8735180 Dauphin Island, AL

3. Flood depth must be calculated in North American Vertical Datum of 1988 (NAVD88) over the entirety of the project location out 50 years or the structure's expected life, whichever is less, for the NOAA Intermediate high sea level rise scenario, at a minimum.

4. The contribution of land subsidence to relative local sea level rise must be included. The land subsidence contribution is calculated by NOAA for each local tide gauge and is included in each of the NOAA sea level projections. This data (labeled VLM for Vertical Land Movement) is presented in the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) sea level change calculator (Version 2019.21) found at https://cwbi-app.sec.usace.army.mil/rccslc/slcc_calc.html, hereby incorporated by reference

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

(b) Show the amount of flooding, inundation, and wave action damage risk expected over 50 years or the expected life of the structure, whichever is less. The amount of flooding and wave damage expected must be calculated using the following criteria:

1. FEMA storm surge water surface elevation for the 1% annual chance (100 year) flood event must be approximated in NAVD88 for the entire project location. Location-specific water surface elevations can be found within the SLIP tool or at the FEMA Flood Map Service Center <https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home>, hereby incorporated by reference

<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>. Copies of these documents may be obtained by writing to the Office of Resilience and Coastal Protection, Mail Station 235, Department of Environmental Protection, Douglas Building, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000.

2. The FEMA 1% annual chance water surface elevation must be added to the NOAA 2017 Intermediate-High and any other chosen sea level rise scenario, and then compared to the project's critical elevations to assess flood risk. Critical elevations must be Finished First Floor Elevation (FFE), the Lowest Adjacent Grade (LAG) of the structure, or another critical design element which may be substantially damaged if flooded. Refer to the 2020 Florida Building Code, Section 1603.1.7, Flood Design Data, for assistance in defining the critical elevation at https://codes.iccsafe.org/content/FLBC2020P1/chapter-16-structural-design#FLBC2020P1_Ch16_Sec1603.1.7, hereby incorporated by reference <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>. Copies of these documents may be obtained by writing to the Office of Resilience and Coastal Protection, Mail Station 235, Department of Environmental Protection, Douglas Building, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000.

3. Depth-Damage Curves from the 2015 North Atlantic Coast Comprehensive Study, titled "Resilient Adaptation to Increasing Risk: Physical Depth Damage Function Summary Report," must be used to estimate the cost of future flood damage, for vertical construction only, by assessing the approximate flood depth within the structure, using the comparison of the critical elevations to the previously calculated 1% annual chance water surface elevation added to the NOAA 2017 Intermediate-High and any other chosen local sea level rise scenarios.

(c) The state-financed constructor must show the risk to public safety and environmental impacts expected over 50 years

or the expected life of the structure, whichever is less using the following criteria.

1. Each structure must be assigned a Risk Category using the 2020 Florida Building Code Table 1604.5, Risk Category of Buildings and Other Structures. The table can be found at https://codes.iccsafe.org/content/FLBC2020P1/chapter-16-structural-design#FLBC2020P1_Ch16_Sec1604.5, hereby incorporated by reference <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>. Copies of these documents may be obtained by writing to the Office of Resilience and Coastal Protection, Mail Station 235, Department of Environmental Protection, Douglas Building, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000.

2. The ultimate design windspeed for the project location must be provided to define the risk of flying debris. This windspeed varies based on the Risk Category of the building and can be found in Figures 1609.3(1), 1609.3(2), 1609.3(3), and 1609.3(4) in the 2020 Florida Building Code at: https://codes.iccsafe.org/content/FLBC2020P1/chapter-16-structural-design#FLBC2020P1_Ch16_Sec1609.3, hereby incorporated by reference <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>. Copies of these documents may be obtained by writing to the Office of Resilience and Coastal Protection, Mail Station 235, Department of Environmental Protection, Douglas Building, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000.

(d) Alternatives must be provided for the project's design and siting and the SLIP study must state how such alternatives would address public safety and environmental impacts, including but not limited to, leakage of pollutants, electrocution and explosion hazards, and hazards resulting from floating or flying structural debris as well as the risks and costs associated with construction, maintenance and repair of the structure.

(e) If a state-financed constructor chooses to conduct its own SLIP study and not use the Department's web-based tool, the SLIP study shall be submitted to the Department for publication via secure sign-in on the DEP-provided website. The study report shall be in an Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Section 508 compliant portable document format. The report contents shall include, but not be limited to, a description of the approach used in conducting the study, numbered references to the information used in the study, a narrative with graphic illustrations to demonstrate the application of the study approach to the information used, and a discussion of the assessments and alternatives.

Rulemaking authority: 161.551(6), FS Implemented 161.551 FS History- New, _____.

62S-7.014 Implementation of SLIP Study findings

The Department’s intent in this rule is to inform and raise awareness with the state-financed constructor of the potential impacts of sea level rise and increased storm risk on coastal infrastructure. Implementation of the findings of the SLIP studies is at the discretion of the state-financed constructor.

Rulemaking authority: 161.551(6), FS Implemented 161.551 FS History- New, _____.

62S-7.016 Enforcement by DEP

Failure to comply with the SLIP study requirements may result in compliance or enforcement action by the Department, including but not limited to:

(a) Pursuit of injunctive relief to cease construction until the constructor comes into full compliance with the requirement;

(b) Recovery of all or a portion of state funds expended on the construction activity.

Rulemaking authority: 161.551(6), FS Implemented 161.551 FS History- New, _____.

62S-7.020 Effective Date

Any enforcement shall not proceed until 1 year after the rule takes effect.

Rulemaking authority: 161.551(6), FS Implemented 161.551 FS History- New, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Whitney Gray, Administrator, Florida Resilient Coastlines Program

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Noah Valenstein, DEP Secretary

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: March 25, 2021

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: January 4, 2021

Section III
Notice of Changes, Corrections and
Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
33-601.215 Classification - Transfer of Inmates

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 47 No. 51, March 16, 2021 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

Section 120.54(3)(a)1., F.S., requires a Notice of Proposed Rule to include “a statement as to whether, based on the statement of the estimated regulatory costs or other information expressly

relied upon and described by the agency if no statement of regulatory costs is required, the proposed rule is expected to require legislative ratification pursuant to s. 120.541(3).” The Department determined that a SERC was not required for this rule. Therefore, the notice should have included a statement regarding what information was relied upon in reaching that conclusion.

The proposed rule is hereby corrected to substitute the following language:

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the SERC or, if no SERC was required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department used an itemized checklist to conduct an economic analysis and determine if there would be any adverse impact or regulatory cost associated with this rule that exceeds the stated criteria. Upon review of the proposed rulemaking, the Department determined that the amendments will not exceed any one of the economic analysis criteria in a SERC as set forth in s. 120.541(2)(a), F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
33-602.203 Control of Contraband

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 47 No. 50, March 15, 2021 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

Section 120.54(3)(a)1., F.S., requires a Notice of Proposed Rule to include “a statement as to whether, based on the statement of the estimated regulatory costs or other information expressly relied upon and described by the agency if no statement of regulatory costs is required, the proposed rule is expected to require legislative ratification pursuant to s. 120.541(3).” The Department determined that a SERC was not required for this rule. Therefore, the notice should have included a statement regarding what information was relied upon in reaching that conclusion.

The proposed rule is hereby corrected to substitute the following language:

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the SERC or, if no SERC was required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department used an itemized checklist to conduct an economic analysis and determine if there would be any adverse impact or regulatory cost associated with this rule that exceeds the stated criteria. Upon review of the proposed rulemaking, the Department determined that the amendments will not exceed any one of the economic analysis criteria in a SERC as set forth in s. 120.541(2)(a), F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-3.246 Licensed Programs
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 45 No. 61, March 28, 2019 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The Agency is revising the rule due to changes in statute and public comment. Information related to this rulemaking can be found on the web at: [https://ahca.myflorida.com/MCHQ/Health Facility Regulation/Rulemaking.shtml](https://ahca.myflorida.com/MCHQ/Health%20Facility%20Regulation/Rulemaking.shtml)

59A-3.246 Licensed Programs.

(1) Adult Diagnostic Cardiac Catheterization Program. All licensed hospitals that establish adult diagnostic cardiac catheterization laboratory services under section 395.1055 408.0361, F.S., shall operate in compliance with the most recent guidelines of the American College of Cardiology/Society for Cardiovascular Angiography and Interventions American Heart Association regarding the operation of diagnostic cardiac catheterization laboratories. Hospitals are considered to be in compliance with American College of Cardiology/Society for Cardiovascular Angiography and Interventions American Heart Association guidelines when they adhere to standards regarding

staffing, physician training and experience, operating procedures, equipment, physical plant, and patient selection criteria to ensure patient quality and safety. The applicable guideline is the *2012 American College of Cardiology Foundation/Society for Cardiovascular Angiography and Interventions Expert Consensus Document on Cardiac Catheterization Laboratory Standards Update*. *J Am Coll Cardiol* 2012; 59:2221–305 (2012 ACC/SCAI Guidelines) which is hereby incorporated by reference and effective at adoption. The copyrighted material is available for public inspection at the Agency for Health Care Administration, Hospital and Outpatient Services Unit, 2727 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32308 and the Department of State, R.A. Gray Building, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399. A copy may be obtained from Elsevier Inc, Reprint Department by email at reprints@elsevier.com or online at <https://www.sciencedirect.com/>. Aspects of the guideline related to pediatric services or outpatient cardiac catheterization in freestanding non-hospital settings are not applicable to this rule. All such licensed hospitals shall have a department, service or other similarly titled unit which shall be organized, directed and staffed, and integrated with other units and departments of the hospitals in a manner designed to assure the provision of quality patient care.

(a) Licensure.

1. A licensee of a hospital may apply for licensure to provide a license for an adult diagnostic cardiac catheterization laboratory services ~~program~~ by submitting a hospital licensure application as specified in subsection 59A-3.066(2), F.A.C., indicating the addition of an adult diagnostic cardiac catheterization laboratory services program, ~~and attaching License Application Adult Inpatient Diagnostic Cardiac Catheterization Services, AHCA Form 3130-5003, January 2018, incorporated herein by reference and available at http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref_09635. This form is Both of these forms are available at: <http://ahca.myflorida.com/MCHQ/HQALicensureForms/index.shtml>. The license application form must be signed by the hospital's Chief Executive Officer or the authorized representative, confirming the hospital's intent and ability to comply with section 395.1055 408.0361, F.S.~~

2. An authorized representative of a hospital ~~Hospitals~~ with adult diagnostic cardiac catheterization services ~~programs~~ must renew ~~this licensed program their licenses~~ at the time of the hospital licensure renewal, ~~by completing the subsection entitled Adult Cardiovascular Services on the hospital licensure application specified in subsection 59A-3.066(2), F.A.C. providing the information in section 408.0361(1), F.S.~~ Failure to renew the hospital's license or failure to ~~complete the subsection entitled Adult Cardiovascular Services, thereby not attesting to meeting the requirements, update the information in~~

~~section 408.0361(1), F.S., shall cause the licensed program license to expire.~~

3. Hospitals licensed to provide adult diagnostic cardiac catheterization services, and not Level I or Level II adult cardiovascular services may not provide diagnostic cardiac catheterization services to patients who are under 18 years of age.

~~(b) Definitions. The following definitions shall apply specifically to all adult diagnostic cardiac catheterization programs, as described in this subsection:~~

~~1. "Diagnostic Cardiac Catheterization" means a procedure requiring the passage of a catheter into one or more cardiac chambers of the left and right heart, with or without coronary arteriograms, for the purpose of diagnosing congenital or acquired cardiovascular diseases, or for determining measurement of blood pressure flow; and also includes the selective catheterization of the coronary ostia with injection of contrast medium into the coronary arteries.~~

~~2. "Adult" means a person fifteen years of age or older.~~

~~(b)(e) Therapeutic Cardiac Catheterization Procedures. An adult diagnostic cardiac catheterization program established pursuant to section 395.1055 408.0361, F.S., shall not provide therapeutic services, such as percutaneous coronary intervention or stent insertion, intended to treat an identified condition or the administering of intra-coronary drugs, such as thrombolytic agents.~~

~~(c)(d) Diagnostic Cardiac Catheterization Procedures. Procedures performed in the adult diagnostic cardiac catheterization laboratory shall include the following:~~

~~1. through 9. No change.~~

~~(d)(e) No change.~~

~~(e)(f) Radiographic Cardiac Imaging Systems. A quality improvement program for radiographic imaging systems shall include patient and operator safety, measures of image quality, dynamic range, and modulation transfer function. Documentation indicating the manner in which this requirement will be met shall be available for the Agency's review.~~

~~(g) through (i) redesignated (f) through (h) No change.~~

~~(i)(j) Emergency Services.~~

~~1. All hospitals providing adult diagnostic cardiac catheterization ~~program~~ services, except hospitals licensed as a Level II adult cardiovascular services provider, shall have written transfer agreements developed specifically for diagnostic cardiac catheterization patients with one or more hospitals licensed as a Level II adult cardiovascular services provider. Written agreements must be in place with a ground ambulance service capable of advanced life support and Intra-Aortic Balloon Pump (IABP) transfer. Agreements may include air ambulance service, but must have ground ambulance backup. A transport vehicle must be on-site to begin transport within 30 minutes of a request and have a transfer time within~~

60 minutes. Transfer time is defined as the number of minutes between the recognition of an emergency as noted in the hospital's internal log and the patient's arrival at the receiving hospital. Transfer and transport agreements must be reviewed and tested once every 6 months, with appropriate documentation maintained, including the hospital's internal log or emergency medical services data.

2. No change.

~~(j)(k) No change.~~

~~(l) Enforcement. Enforcement of these rules shall follow procedures established in rule 59A-3.253, F.A.C.~~

~~(k)(m) No change.~~

(2) Level I Adult Cardiovascular Services.

(a) Licensure.

1. A licensee of a hospital may apply for licensure to provide a license for a Level I adult cardiovascular services program by submitting a hospital licensure application as specified in subsection 59A-3.066(2), F.A.C., indicating the addition of a Level I adult cardiovascular diagnostic cardiac catheterization services program, and attaching License Application Level I Adult Cardiovascular Services, AHCA Form 3130-8010, January 2018, incorporated herein by reference and available at

<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-09636>. ~~This form is~~ Both of these forms are available at: <http://ahca.myflorida.com/MCHQ/HQALicensureForms/index.shtml>. The hospital licensure application ~~and AHCA Form 3130-8010, January 2018,~~ must be signed by the hospital's Chief Executive Officer or the authorized representative, confirming that for the most recent 12-month period, the hospital has provided a minimum of 300 adult inpatient and outpatient diagnostic cardiac catheterizations or, for the most recent 12-month period, has discharged or transferred a minimum of 300 patients with the principal diagnosis of ischemic heart disease (defined by ICD-10-CM codes I20-I25).

a. Reportable cardiac catheterizations ~~etheterization procedures~~ are defined as single sessions with a patient in the hospital's cardiac catheterization procedure room(s), irrespective of the number of specific procedures performed during the session.

b. Reportable cardiac catheterizations ~~etheterization procedures~~ shall be limited to those provided and billed for by the Level I licensure applicant and shall not include procedures performed at the hospital by physicians who have entered into block leases or joint venture agreements with the applicant.

2. The request shall confirm the hospital's intent and ability to comply with the American College of Cardiology/American Heart Association/Society for Cardiovascular Angiography and Interventions guidelines for the performance of adult percutaneous cardiac intervention without onsite cardiac surgery. The following publications, herein incorporated by

reference and effective at adoption, are applicable to this section and will be referred to as the Guidelines:

a. Bashore TM, Balter S, Barac A, Byrne JG, Cavendish JJ, Chambers CE, Hermiller JB Jr, Kinlay S, Landzberg JS, Laskey WK, McKay CR, Miller JM, Moliterno DJ, Moore JWM, Oliver-McNeil SM, Popma JJ, Tommaso CL. 2012 American College of Cardiology Foundation/Society for Cardiovascular Angiography and Interventions Expert Consensus Document on Cardiac Catheterization Laboratory Standards Update. *J Am Coll Cardiol* 2012;59:2221–305. The copyrighted material is available for public inspection at the Agency for Health Care Administration, Hospital and Outpatient Services Unit, 2727 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32308 and the Department of State, R.A. Gray Building, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399. A copy may be obtained from Elsevier Inc, Reprint Department by email at reprints@elsevier.com or online at <https://www.sciencedirect.com/>.

b. O’Gara PT, Kushner FG, Ascheim DD, Casey DE Jr, Chung MK, de Lemos JA, Ettinger SM, Fang JC, Fesmire FM, Franklin BA, Granger CB, Krumholz HM, Linderbaum JA, Morrow DA, Newby LK, Ornato JP, Ou N, Radford MJ, Tamis-Holland JE, Tommaso CL, Tracy CM, Woo YJ, Zhao DX. 2013 ACCF/AHA Guideline for the Management of ST-Elevation Myocardial Infarction: A Report of the American College of Cardiology Foundation/American Heart Association Task Force on Practice Guidelines. *J Am Coll Cardiol* 2013;61:e78–140, doi:10.1016/j.jacc.2012.11.019. The copyrighted material is available for public inspection at the Agency for Health Care Administration, Hospital and Outpatient Services Unit, 2727 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32308 and the Department of State, R.A. Gray Building, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399. A copy may be obtained from Elsevier Inc, Reprint Department by email at reprints@elsevier.com or online at <https://www.sciencedirect.com/>.

c. Harold JG, Bass TA, Bashore TM, Brindis RG, Brush JE Jr., Burke JA, Dehmer GJ, Deychak YA, Jneid H, Jollis JG, Landzberg JS, Levine GN, McClurken JB, Messenger JC, Moussa ID, Muhlestein JB, Pomerantz RM, Sanborn TA, Sivaram CA, White CJ, Williams ES. ACCF/AHA/SCAI 2013 Update of the Clinical Competence Statement on Coronary Artery Interventional Procedures: A Report of the American College of Cardiology Foundation/American Heart Association/American College of Physicians Task Force on Clinical Competence and Training (Writing Committee to Revise the 2007 Clinical Competence Statement on Cardiac Interventional Procedures). *J Am Coll Cardiol* 2013;62:357–96, doi: 10.1016/j.jacc.2013.05.002. The copyrighted material is available for public inspection at the Agency for Health Care Administration, Hospital and Outpatient Services Unit, 2727 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32308 and the Department of State, R.A. Gray Building, 500 South Bronough Street,

Tallahassee, FL 32399. This document is available on the World Wide Web sites of the American College of Cardiology (<http://www.cardiosource.org>), the American Heart Association (<http://my.americanheart.org>), and the Society for Cardiovascular Angiography and Interventions (<http://www.scai.org>). A copy may be obtained from Elsevier Inc, Reprint Department by email at reprints@elsevier.com or online at <https://www.sciencedirect.com/>.

d. Dehmer GJ, Blankenship JC, Cilingiroglu M, Dwyer JG, Feldman DN, Gardner TJ, Grines CL, Singh M. SCAI/ACC/AHA Expert Consensus Document: 2014 Update on Percutaneous Coronary Intervention Without On-site Surgical Backup. *J Am Coll Cardiol* 2014; 63:2624–41. The copyrighted material is available for public inspection at the Agency for Health Care Administration, Hospital and Outpatient Services Unit, 2727 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32308 and the Department of State, R.A. Gray Building, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399. A copy may be obtained from Elsevier Inc, Reprint Department by email at reprints@elsevier.com or online at <https://www.sciencedirect.com/>.

e. Levine GN, O’Gara PT, Bates ER, Blankenship JC, Kushner FG, Ascheim DD, Bailey SR, Bittl JA, Brindis RG, Casey DE Jr, Cercek B, Chambers CE, Chung MK, de Lemos JA, Diercks DB, Ellis SG, Fang JC, Franklin BA, Granger CB, Guyton RA, Hollenberg SM, Khot UN, Krumholz HM, Lange RA, Linderbaum JA, Mauri L, Mehran R, Morrow DA, Moussa ID, Mukherjee D, Newby LK, Ornato JP, Ou N, Radford MJ, Tamis-Holland JE, Ting HH, Tommaso CL, Tracy CM, Woo YJ, Zhao DX. 2015 ACC/AHA/SCAI Focused Update on Primary Percutaneous Coronary Intervention for Patients with ST-Elevation Myocardial Infarction: An Update of the 2011 ACCF/AHA/SCAI Guideline for Percutaneous Coronary Intervention and the 2013 ACCF/AHA Guideline for the Management of ST-Elevation Myocardial Infarction: A Report of the American College of Cardiology/American Heart Association Task Force on Clinical Practice Guidelines and the Society for Cardiovascular Angiography and Interventions. *J Am Coll Cardiol* 2016;67:1235–50. The copyrighted material is available for public inspection at the Agency for Health Care Administration, Hospital and Outpatient Services Unit, 2727 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32308 and the Department of State, R.A. Gray Building, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399. A copy may be obtained from Elsevier Inc, Reprint Department by email at reprints@elsevier.com or online at <https://www.sciencedirect.com/>.

~~2012 ACC/SCAI Guidelines and the 2014 Update on Percutaneous Coronary Intervention Without Onsite Surgical Backup: Dehmer et al, SCAI/ACC/AHA Expert Consensus Document, *Circulation*, 2014; 129:2610–2626 (2014 SCAI/ACC/AHA Update), which is hereby incorporated by~~

reference and effective at adoption. The copyrighted material is available for public inspection at the Agency for Health Care Administration, Hospital and Outpatient Services Unit, 2727 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32308 and the Department of State, R.A. Gray Building, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399. A copy may be obtained from Elsevier Inc, Reprint Department by email at reprints@elsevier.com or online at <https://www.sciencedirect.com/>.

3. Requests shall confirm the hospital's intent and ability to comply with the Guidelines for staffing, physician training and experience, operating procedures, equipment, physical plant, and patient selection criteria to ensure patient quality and safety.

3. through 4. renumbered 4. through 5. No change.

65. All providers of Level I adult cardiovascular services programs shall operate in compliance with subsection 59A-3.246(1), F.A.C.; and the 2012 ACC/SCAI Guidelines and the 2014 SCAI/ACC/AHA Update regarding the operation of adult diagnostic cardiac catheterization laboratories and the provision of percutaneous coronary intervention. Level I adult cardiovascular services may be provided to adult patients. Level I adult cardiovascular services may be provided to patients 15 to 17 years of age provided the physician in charge of the procedure is a pediatric cardiologist or an adult cardiologist with specialized training in adult congenital heart disease.

76. The applicable guidelines are the 2012 ACC/SCAI Guidelines and the 2014 SCAI/ACC/AHA Update. Aspects of the Guidelines guideline related to pediatric services or outpatient cardiac catheterization in freestanding non-hospital settings are not applicable to this rule. Aspects of the Guidelines guideline related to the provision of elective percutaneous coronary intervention only in hospitals authorized to provide open heart surgery are not applicable to this rule.

87. Hospitals are considered to be in compliance with the 2012 ACC/SCAI Guidelines and the 2014 SCAI/ACC/AHA Update when they adhere to standards regarding staffing, physician training and experience, operating procedures, equipment, physical plant, and patient selection criteria to ensure patient quality and safety. Hospitals must also document an ongoing quality improvement plan designed to analyze data, correct errors, identify system improvements and ongoing improvement in patient care and delivery of services. Hospitals must participate in submission of data to the American College of Cardiology's National Cardiovascular Data Registry or the American Heart Association's Get with the Guidelines-Coronary Artery Disease registry to ensure that the Level I cardiac catheterization program and the percutaneous coronary intervention program meets or exceeds national quality and outcome benchmarks in which the hospital participates reported by the American College of Cardiology National Cardiovascular Data Registry. Hospitals providing Level I adult

cardiovascular services must have available upon request of the Agency the number of diagnostic and therapeutic adult cardiac catheterizations performed during the most recent 12-month period.

8. Level I adult cardiovascular service providers shall report to the American College of Cardiology National Cardiovascular Data Registry in accordance with the timetables and procedures established by the Registry. All data shall be reported using the specific data elements, definitions and transmission format as set forth by the American College of Cardiology National Cardiovascular Data Registry. By submitting data to the American College of Cardiology National Cardiovascular Data Registry in the manner set forth herein, each hospital shall be deemed to have certified that the data submitted for each time period is accurate, complete and verifiable. The licensee of each hospital licensed to provide Level I adult cardiovascular services shall:

a. Execute the required agreements with the American College of Cardiology National Cardiovascular Data Registry to participate in the data registry;

b. Stay current with the payment of all fees necessary to continue participation in the American College of Cardiology National Cardiovascular Data Registry;

c. Release the data reported by the American College of Cardiology National Cardiovascular Data Registry to the Agency;

d. Use the American College of Cardiology National Cardiovascular Data Registry data sets and use software approved by the American College of Cardiology for data reporting;

e. Ensure that software formats are established and maintained in a manner that meets American College of Cardiology National Cardiovascular Data Registry transmission specifications and encryption requirements. If necessary, each hospital shall contract with a vendor approved by the American College of Cardiology National Cardiovascular Data Registry for software and hardware required for data collection and reporting;

f. Implement procedures to transmit data via a secure website or other means necessary to protect patient privacy to the extent required by the American College of Cardiology National Cardiovascular Data Registry;

g. Ensure that all appropriate data is submitted on every patient that receives medical care and is eligible for inclusion in the American College of Cardiology National Cardiovascular Data Registry;

h. Maintain an updated and current institutional profile with the American College of Cardiology National Cardiovascular Data Registry;

i. Ensure that data collection and reporting will only be performed by trained, competent staff and that such staff shall

~~adhere to the American College of Cardiology National Cardiovascular Data Registry standards;~~

~~j. Submit corrections to any data submitted to the American College of Cardiology National Cardiovascular Data Registry as discovered by the hospital or by the American College of Cardiology National Cardiovascular Data Registry. Such corrections shall be submitted within thirty days of discovery of the need for a correction or within such other time frame as set forth by the American College of Cardiology National Cardiovascular Data Registry. Data submitted must be at a level that the American College of Cardiology National Cardiovascular Data Registry will include the data in national benchmark reporting; and~~

~~k. Designate an American College of Cardiology National Cardiovascular Data Registry site manager that will serve as a primary contact between the hospital and the American College of Cardiology National Cardiovascular Data Registry with regard to data reporting.~~

9. Notwithstanding guidelines to the contrary in the ~~2012 ACC/SCAI Guidelines and the 2014 SCAI/ACC/AHA Update~~ all providers of Level I adult cardiovascular services ~~programs~~ may provide emergency and elective percutaneous coronary intervention procedures. ~~Aspects of the guidelines related to pediatric services or outpatient cardiac catheterization in freestanding non-hospital settings are not applicable to this rule.~~

10. Hospitals with Level I adult cardiovascular services programs are prohibited from providing the following ~~procedures~~:

a. through d. No change

11. An authorized representative of hospitals with Level I adult cardiovascular services must renew this licensed program at the time of the hospital licensure renewal by completing the subsection entitled Adult Cardiovascular Services on the hospital licensure application specified in subsection 59A-3.066(2), F.A.C. ~~Hospitals with Level I adult cardiovascular services programs must renew their licenses at the time of the hospital licensure renewal, providing the information in two through five above. Failure to renew the hospital's license or failure to complete the subsection entitled Adult Cardiovascular Services, thereby attesting to meeting at least the minimum requirements, update the information in two through five above shall cause the licensed program license to expire.~~

(b) Staffing. All staff participating as members of the catheterization team, including physicians, nurses, and technical catheterization laboratory staff shall maintain Advanced Cardiac Life Support certification, and must participate in a 24-hour-per-day, 365 day-per-year call schedule.

1. through 3. No change

4. Technical catheterization laboratory staff shall be credentialed as Registered Cardiovascular Invasive Specialists

or shall complete a hospital-based ~~hospital-based~~ education and training program at a hospital providing Level I or Level II adult cardiovascular services. This training program shall include a minimum of 500 hours proctored clinical experience, ~~including participation in a minimum of 120 interventional cardiology procedures~~ and didactic education components of hemodynamics, pharmacology, arrhythmia recognition, radiation safety, and interventional equipment.

5. Nursing staff within the adult coronary ~~Coronary~~ care unit ~~nursing staff~~ must be trained and experienced with invasive hemodynamic monitoring, operation of temporary pacemaker, management of Intra-Aortic Balloon Pump (IABP), management of in-dwelling arterial/venous sheaths and identifying potential complications such as abrupt closure, recurrent ischemia and access site complications.

(c) Emergency Services. All providers of Level I adult cardiovascular ~~program~~ services shall have written transfer agreements developed specifically for emergency transfer of interventional cardiology patients with one or more hospitals licensed as a Level II adult cardiovascular services provider. Written agreements must be in place with a ground ambulance service capable of advanced life support and IABP transfer. Agreements may include air ambulance service, but must have ground ambulance backup. A transport vehicle must be on-site to begin transport within 30 minutes of a request and have a transfer time within 60 minutes. Transfer time is defined as the number of minutes between the recognition of an emergency as noted in the hospital's internal log and the patient's arrival at the receiving hospital. Transfer and transport agreements must be reviewed and tested once every 6 months, with appropriate documentation maintained, including the hospital's internal log or emergency medical services data.

(d) No change

(e) Physical Plant Requirements. Each provider of Level I adult cardiovascular services must comply with ~~The Florida Building Code regarding~~ the Florida Building Code ~~regarding~~ contains the physical plant requirements for cardiac catheterization laboratories operated by a licensed hospital.

~~(f) Enforcement.~~

~~1. Enforcement of these rules shall follow procedures established in rule 59A 3.253, F.A.C.~~

~~2. Unless in the view of the Agency there is a threat to the health, safety or welfare of patients, Level I adult cardiovascular services programs that fail to meet the provisions of this rule shall be given 15 days to develop a plan of correction that must be accepted by the Agency.~~

~~3. Failure of the hospital with a Level I adult cardiovascular services program to make improvements specified in the plan of correction shall result in the revocation of the program license. The hospital may offer evidence of mitigation and such evidence could result in a lesser sanction.~~

~~(f)(g)~~ In case of conflict between the provisions of this rule and the ~~guidelines in the 2012 ACC/SCAI Guidelines, and the 2014 SCAI/ACC/AHA Update~~ the provisions of this part shall prevail.

(3) Level II Adult Cardiovascular Services.

(a) Licensure.

1. A licensee of a hospital may apply for licensure to ~~provide a license for a~~ Level II adult cardiovascular services ~~program~~ by submitting a hospital licensure application as specified in subsection 59A-3.066(2), F.A.C., indicating the addition of a Level II adult cardiovascular eardiae catheterization services program, ~~and attaching License Application Level II Adult Cardiovascular Services, AHCA Form 3130-8011, January 2018, incorporated herein by reference~~ and ~~available~~ at ~~<https://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-09637>~~. ~~This form is~~ Both of these forms are available at: <http://ahca.myflorida.com/MCHQ/HQALicensureForms/index.shtml>. The hospital licensure application ~~and AHCA Form 3130-8011, January 2018,~~ and must be signed by the hospital's Chief Executive Officer or the authorized representative, confirming that for the most recent 12-month period, the hospital has provided a minimum of 1,100 adult inpatient and outpatient cardiac catheterizations, of which at least 400 must be therapeutic eardiae catheterizations, or, for the most recent 12-month period, has discharged at least 800 patients with the principal diagnosis of ischemic heart disease (defined by ICD-10-CM codes I20-I25). Reportable cardiac catheterizations eatheterization procedures shall be limited to those provided and billed for by the Level II licensure applicant and shall not include procedures performed at the hospital by physicians who have entered into block leases or joint venture agreements with the applicant.

2. The request shall confirm ~~to~~ the hospital's intent and ability to comply with ~~applicable guidelines in the 2012 ACC/SCAI Guidelines and the 2014 SCAI/ACC/AHA Update including guidelines~~ for staffing, physician training and experience, operating procedures, equipment, physical plant, and patient selection criteria to ensure patient quality and safety.

3. The request shall confirm ~~to~~ the hospital's intent and ability to comply with physical plant requirements regarding cardiac catheterization laboratories and operating rooms found in the Florida Building Code.

4. All providers of Level II adult cardiovascular services ~~programs~~ shall operate in compliance with subsections (1) and (2) of this rule and the ~~applicable G~~guidelines of the ~~American College of Cardiology/American Heart Association~~ regarding the operation of diagnostic cardiac catheterization laboratories, the provision of percutaneous coronary intervention and the provision of coronary artery bypass graft surgery. Level II adult

cardiovascular services may be provided to adult patients. Level II adult cardiovascular services may be provided to patients 15 to 17 years of age provided the physician in charge of the procedure is a pediatric cardiologist or an adult cardiologist with specialized training in adult congenital heart disease.

~~a. The applicable guidelines are the 2012 ACC/SCAI Guidelines and the 2014 SCAI/ACC/AHA Update; and~~

~~b. Aspects of the G~~guidelines related to pediatric services or outpatient cardiac catheterization in freestanding non-hospital settings are not applicable to this rule.

5. Hospitals are considered to be in compliance with the ~~guidelines in the 2012 ACC/SCAI Guidelines and the 2014 SCAI/ACC/AHA Update~~ when they adhere to standards regarding staffing, physician training and experience, operating procedures, equipment, physical plant, and patient selection criteria to ensure patient quality and safety. Hospitals must ~~also~~ document an ongoing quality improvement plan designed to analyze data, correct errors, identify system improvements and ongoing improvement in patient care and delivery of services. Hospitals must participate in submission of data to the American College of Cardiology's National Cardiovascular Data Registry or the American Heart Association's Get with the Guidelines-Coronary Artery Disease registry and participate in the clinical outcome reporting systems operated by the Society of Thoracic Surgeons to ensure that the Level II eardiae catheterization program, the percutaneous coronary intervention program and the cardiac surgical program meet or exceed national quality and outcome benchmarks in which the hospital participates reported by the American College of Cardiology National Cardiovascular Data Registry and the Society of Thoracic Surgeons. Hospitals providing Level II adult cardiovascular services must have available upon request of the Agency the number of diagnostic and therapeutic adult cardiac catheterizations performed during the most recent 12-month period.

~~6. In addition to the requirements set forth in subparagraph (2)(a)7. of this rule, each hospital licensed to provide Level II adult cardiovascular services programs shall participate in the Society of Thoracic Surgeons National Database. By submitting data to the Society of Thoracic Surgeons National Database and the American College of Cardiology National Cardiovascular Data Registry in the manner set forth herein, each hospital shall be deemed to have certified that the data submitted for each time period is accurate, complete and verifiable. The licensee of each hospital licensed to provide Level II adult cardiovascular services shall:~~

~~a. Report to the Society of Thoracic Surgeons National Database in accordance with the timetables and procedures established by the Database. All data shall be reported using the specific data elements, definitions and transmission format as set forth by the Society of Thoracic Surgeons;~~

b. ~~Stay current with the payment of all fees necessary to continue participation in the Society of Thoracic Surgeons National Database;~~

e. ~~Release the data reported by the Society of Thoracic Surgeons National Database to the Agency;~~

d. ~~Use the Society of Thoracic Surgeons National Database and use software approved by the Society of Thoracic Surgeons for data reporting;~~

e. ~~Ensure that software formats are established and maintained in a manner that meets Society of Thoracic Surgeons transmission specifications and encryption requirements. If necessary, each hospital shall contract with a vendor approved by the Society of Thoracic Surgeons National Database for software and hardware required for data collection and reporting;~~

f. ~~Implement procedures to transmit data via a secure website or other means necessary to protect patient privacy. To the extent required by the Society of Thoracic Surgeons National Database;~~

g. ~~Ensure that all appropriate data is submitted on every patient who receives medical care and is eligible for inclusion in the Society of Thoracic Surgeons National Database;~~

h. ~~Each hospital licensed to provide Level II adult cardiovascular services shall maintain an updated and current institutional profile with the Society of Thoracic Surgeons National Database;~~

i. ~~Each hospital licensed to provide Level II adult cardiovascular services shall ensure that data collection and reporting will only be performed by trained, competent staff and that such staff shall adhere to Society of Thoracic Surgeons National Database standards;~~

j. ~~Submit corrections to any data submitted to the Society of Thoracic Surgeons National Database as discovered by the hospital or by the Society of Thoracic Surgeons National Database. Such corrections shall be submitted within thirty days of discovery of the need for a correction or within such other time frame as set forth by the Society of Thoracic Surgeons National Database. Data submitted must be at a level that the Society of Thoracic Surgeons National Database will include the data in national benchmark reporting; and~~

k. ~~Designate a Society of Thoracic Surgeons National Database site manager that will serve as a primary contact between the hospital and the Society of Thoracic Surgeons National Database with regard to data reporting.~~

67. An authorized representative of hospitals with Level II adult cardiovascular services must renew this licensed program at the time of the hospital licensure renewal by completing the subsection entitled Adult Cardiovascular Services on the hospital licensure application specified in subsection 59A-3.066(2), F.A.C. Hospitals with Level II adult cardiovascular services programs must renew their licenses at the time of the

~~hospital licensure renewal, providing the information in two through four above. Failure to renew the hospital's license or failure to complete the subsection entitled Adult Cardiovascular Services, thereby attesting to meeting at least the minimum requirements, update the information in two through four above shall cause the licensed program license to expire.~~

(b) Staffing. All staff participating as members of the catheterization team, including physicians, nurses, and technical catheterization laboratory staff shall maintain Advanced Cardiac Life Support certification, and must participate in a 24-hour-per-day, 365 day-per-year call schedule.

1. No change

2. All interventional ~~At initial licensure and licensure renewal, interventional~~ cardiologists shall perform a minimum of 50 coronary interventional procedures per year averaged over a 2-year period which includes at least 11 primary cardiology interventional procedures per year or be confirmed by an internal ~~the~~ review process described in this subsection in ~~subparagraph 59A-3.246(4)(b)3., F.A.C.~~

3. No change

4. Technical catheterization laboratory staff shall be credentialed as Registered Cardiovascular Invasive Specialists or shall complete a hospital-based ~~hospital-based~~ education and training program at a hospital providing Level I or Level II adult cardiovascular services. This training program shall include a minimum of 500 hours proctored clinical experience, ~~including participation in a minimum of 120 interventional cardiology procedures~~ and didactic education components of hemodynamics, pharmacology, arrhythmia recognition, radiation safety, and interventional equipment.

5. No change

(c) No change

(d) Physical Plant Requirements. Each provider of Level II adult cardiovascular services must comply with ~~the~~ Florida Building Code regarding ~~contains~~ the physical plant requirements for cardiac catheterization laboratories and operating rooms for cardiac surgery operated by a licensed hospital.

(e) Enforcement.

1. ~~Enforcement of these rules shall follow procedures established in rule 59A-3.253, F.A.C.~~

2. ~~Unless in the view of the Agency there is a threat to the health, safety or welfare of patients, Level II adult cardiovascular services programs that fail to meet the provisions of this rule shall be given 15 days to develop a plan of correction that must be accepted by the Agency.~~

3. ~~Failure of the hospital with a Level II adult cardiovascular services program to make improvements specified in the plan of correction shall result in the revocation~~

of the program license. The hospital may offer evidence of mitigation and such evidence could result in a lesser sanction.

(e)(f) In case of conflict between the provisions of this rule and the guidelines in the 2012 ACC/SCAI Guidelines and the 2014 SCAI/ACC/AHA Update, the provisions of this part shall prevail.

(4) Stroke centers. Hospitals providing acute stroke ready center, primary stroke center, thrombectomy-capable stroke center, or comprehensive stroke center services shall have the services available 24 hours per day, 7 days per week.

(a) Licensure. A licensee of a A hospital may apply for designation as an acute stroke ready center, primary stroke center, thrombectomy-capable stroke center, or comprehensive stroke center by submitting a hospital licensure application as specified in subsection 59A-3.066(2), F.A.C., and attaching documentation verifying stroke center certification through:

1. Center for Improvement in Healthcare Quality;

2. DNV GL Healthcare;

3. Health Facilities Accreditation Program; or

4. The Joint Commission. License Application Stroke Center Affidavit, AHCA Form 3130 8009, January 2018, incorporated herein by reference and available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref 09638>. The application and affidavit are available at: <http://ahca.myflorida.com/MCHQ/HQALicensureForms/index.shtml> and must be signed by the hospital's Chief Executive Officer, attesting that the stroke program meets:

1. The criteria for one of the designations as specified in this rule, or

2. Is certified as a stroke center by The Joint Commission, the Health Facilities Accreditation Program, or DNV GL.

(b) Documentation must include a copy of a certificate identifying the level of stroke services provided and the effective and expiration dates of the certification. Screening. Organized medical staff shall establish specific procedures for screening patients that recognize that numerous conditions, including cardiac disorders, often mimic stroke in children. Organized medical staff shall ensure that transfer to an appropriate facility for specialized care is provided to children and young adults with known childhood diagnoses.

(c) Documentation verifying continued certification must be attached to each subsequent license renewal application. Acute Stroke Ready Centers (ASR). An ASR shall have an acute stroke team available 24 hours per day, 7 days per week, capable of responding to patients who are in the emergency department or an inpatient unit within 15 minutes of being called.

1. An ASR team shall consist of a physician and one or more of the following:

a. A registered professional nurse;

b. An advanced registered nurse practitioner; or

e. A physician assistant.

2. Each ASR team member must receive 4 or more hours of education related to cerebrovascular disease annually.

3. An ASR shall fulfill the educational needs of its acute stroke team members, emergency department staff, and prehospital personnel by offering ongoing professional education at least twice per year.

4. An ASR shall designate a physician with knowledge of cerebrovascular disease to serve as the ASR medical director. The medical director shall be responsible for implementing the stroke services protocols. The qualifications for the medical director shall be determined by the hospital's governing board.

5. An ASR shall have the following services available 24 hours per day, 7 days per week:

a. A dedicated emergency department;

b. Clinical laboratory services as specified in paragraph 59A 3.255(6)(g), F.A.C.;

c. Diagnostic imaging to include head computed tomography (CT) and magnetic resonance imaging (MRI);

d. Administration of intravenous thrombolytic;

e. Reversal of anticoagulation;

f. Neurologist services, available in person or via telemedicine; and

g. A transfer agreement with a primary stroke center or comprehensive stroke center.

(d) Primary Stroke Centers (PSC). A PSC shall have an acute stroke team available 24 hours per day, 7 days per week, capable of responding to patients who are in the emergency department or an inpatient unit within 15 minutes of being called.

1. A PSC team shall consist of a physician and one or more of the following:

a. A registered professional nurse;

b. An advanced registered nurse practitioner; or

c. A physician assistant.

2. Each acute stroke team member must receive 8 or more hours of education related to cerebrovascular disease annually.

3. A PSC shall fulfill the educational needs of its acute stroke team members, emergency department staff, and prehospital personnel by offering ongoing professional education at least twice per year.

4. A PSC shall designate a physician with knowledge of cerebrovascular disease to serve as the PSC medical director. The medical director shall be responsible for implementing the stroke services protocols. The qualifications for the medical director shall be determined by the hospital's governing board.

5. A PSC shall have the following services available 24 hours per day, 7 days per week:

a. A dedicated emergency department;

b. Clinical laboratory services as specified in paragraph 59A 3.255(6)(g), F.A.C.;

~~e. Diagnostic imaging to include head computed tomography (CT), CT angiography (CTA), brain and cardiac magnetic resonance imaging (MRI), magnetic resonance angiography (MRA), and transthoracic and/or transesophageal echocardiography;~~

~~d. Administration of intravenous thrombolytic;~~

~~e. Reversal of anticoagulation; and~~

~~f. Neurologist services, available in person or via telemedicine.~~

~~6. The following services may be available on-site or via a transfer agreement:~~

~~a. Neurosurgical services within 2 hours of being deemed clinically necessary;~~

~~b. Physical, occupational, or speech therapy; and~~

~~c. Neurovascular interventions for aneurysms, stenting of carotid arteries, carotid endarterectomy, and endovascular therapy.~~

~~7. Quality Improvement and Clinical Outcomes Measurement.~~

~~a. The PSC shall develop a quality improvement program designed to analyze data, correct errors, identify system improvements and ongoing improvement in patient care and delivery of services.~~

~~b. A multidisciplinary institutional Quality Improvement Committee shall meet on a regular basis to monitor quality benchmarks and review clinical complications.~~

~~c. Specific benchmarks, outcomes, and indicators shall be defined, monitored, and reviewed by the Quality Improvement Committee on a regular basis for quality assurance purposes.~~

~~(e) Comprehensive Stroke Center (CSC). A comprehensive stroke center shall have health care personnel with clinical expertise in a number of disciplines available.~~

~~1. Health care personnel disciplines in a CSC shall include:~~

~~a. A designated comprehensive stroke center medical director;~~

~~b. Neurologists, neurosurgeons, surgeons with expertise performing carotid endarterectomy, diagnostic neuroradiologist(s), and physician(s) with expertise in endovascular neurointerventional procedures and other pertinent physicians;~~

~~c. Emergency department (ED) physician(s) and nurses trained in the care of stroke patients;~~

~~d. Nursing staff in the stroke unit with particular neurologic expertise who are trained in the overall care of stroke patients;~~

~~e. Nursing staff in intensive care unit (ICU) with specialized training in care of patients with complex and/or severe neurological/neurosurgical conditions;~~

~~f. Advanced Practice Nurse(s) with particular expertise in neurological and/or neurosurgical evaluation and treatment;~~

~~g. Physician(s) with specialized expertise in critical care for patients with severe and/or complex neurological/neurosurgical conditions;~~

~~h. Physician(s) with expertise in performing and interpreting trans thoracic echocardiography, transesophageal echocardiography, carotid duplex ultrasound and transcranial Doppler;~~

~~i. Physician(s) and therapist(s) with training in rehabilitation, including physical, occupational and speech therapy; and~~

~~j. A multidisciplinary team of health care professionals with expertise or experience in stroke, representing clinical or neuropsychology, nutrition services, pharmacy (including a Pharmacist with neurology/stroke expertise), case management and social work.~~

~~2. A CSC shall have the following availability of medical personnel:~~

~~a. Neurosurgical expertise must be available in a CSC on a 24 hours per day, 7 days per week basis and in-house within 2 hours. The attending neurosurgeon(s) at a CSC shall have expertise in cerebrovascular surgery.~~

~~b. Neurologist(s) with special expertise in the management of stroke patients shall be available 24 hours per day, 7 days per week.~~

~~c. Endovascular/Neurointerventionist(s) shall be on active full time staff. However, when this service is temporarily unavailable, pre-arranged transfer agreements must be in place for the rapid transfer of patients needing these treatments to an appropriate facility.~~

~~3. A CSC shall have the following advanced diagnostic capabilities:~~

~~a. Magnetic resonance imaging (MRI) and related technologies;~~

~~b. Catheter angiography;~~

~~c. Computed Tomography (CT) angiography;~~

~~d. Extracranial ultrasonography;~~

~~e. Carotid duplex;~~

~~f. Transcranial Doppler;~~

~~g. Transthoracic and transesophageal echocardiography;~~

~~h. Tests of cerebral blood flow and metabolism;~~

~~i. Comprehensive hematological and hypercoagulability profile testing;~~

~~4. Neurological Surgery and Endovascular Interventions:~~

~~a. Angioplasty and stenting of intracranial and extracranial arterial stenosis;~~

~~b. Endovascular therapy of acute stroke;~~

~~c. Endovascular treatment (coiling) of intracranial aneurysms;~~

~~d. Endovascular and surgical repair of arteriovenous malformations (AVM) and arteriovenous fistulae (AVF);~~

~~e. Surgical clipping of intracranial aneurysms;~~

- f. Intracranial angioplasty for vasospasm;
- g. Surgical resection of AVMs and AVFs;
- h. Placement of ventriculostomies and ventriculoperitoneal shunts;
- i. Evacuation of intracranial hematomas;
- j. Carotid endarterectomy; and
- k. Decompressive craniectomy.

5. A CSC shall have the following specialized infrastructure:

a. ~~Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Link—The CSC collaborates with EMS leadership:~~

(I) ~~To ensure that EMS assessment and management at the scene includes the use of a stroke triage assessment tool (consistent with the Florida Department of Health sample);~~

(II) ~~To ensure that EMS assessment/management at the scene is consistent with evidence based practice.~~

(III) ~~To facilitate inter facility transfers; and~~

(IV) ~~To maintain an on-going communication system with EMS providers regarding availability of services.~~

b. ~~Referral and Triage—A CSC shall maintain:~~

(I) ~~An acute stroke team available 24 hours per day, 7 days per week, including: ED physician(s), nurses for ED patients, neurologist, neurospecialist RNs, radiologist with additional staffing/technology including: 24 hours per day, 7 days per week CT availability, STAT lab testing/pharmacy and registration;~~

(II) ~~A system for facilitating inter facility transfers; and~~

(III) ~~Defined access telephone numbers in a system for accepting appropriate transfer.~~

e. ~~Inpatient Units—These specialized units must have a subspecialty Medical Director with particular expertise in stroke (neurologist, neurosurgeon or neuro intensivist) who demonstrates ongoing professional growth by obtaining at least 8 hours of cerebrovascular care education annually. A CSC shall provide:~~

(I) ~~An Intensive Care Unit with medical and nursing personnel who have special training, skills and knowledge in the management of patients with all forms of neurological/neurosurgical conditions that require intensive care; and~~

(II) ~~An Acute Stroke Unit with medical and nursing personnel who have training, skills and knowledge sufficient to care for patients with neurological conditions, particularly acute stroke patients, and who are trained in neurological assessment and management.~~

d. ~~Rehabilitation and Post Stroke Continuum of Care—~~

(I) ~~A CSC shall provide inpatient post stroke rehabilitation.~~

(II) ~~A CSC shall utilize healthcare professionals who can assess and treat cognitive, behavioral, and emotional changes related to stroke (i.e., clinical psychologists or clinical neuropsychologists).~~

~~(III) A CSC shall ensure discharge planning that is appropriate to the level of post acute care required.~~

~~(IV) A CSC shall ensure continuing arrangements post discharge for rehabilitation needs and medical management.~~

~~(V) A CSC shall ensure that patients meeting acute care rehabilitation admission criteria are transferred to a CARF or TJC accredited acute rehabilitation facility.~~

e. ~~Education—~~

(I) ~~The CSC shall fulfill the educational needs of its medical and paramedical professionals by offering ongoing professional education for all disciplines.~~

(II) ~~The CSC shall provide education to the public as well as to inpatients and families on risk factor reduction/management, primary and secondary prevention of stroke, the warning signs and symptoms of stroke, and the medical management and rehabilitation for stroke patients.~~

(III) ~~The CSC shall supplement community resources for stroke and stroke support groups.~~

f. ~~Professional standards for nursing—The CSC shall provide a career development track to develop neuroscience nursing, particularly in the area of cerebrovascular disease.~~

(I) ~~ICU and neuroscience/stroke unit nursing staff will be familiar with stroke specific neurological assessment tools such as the National Institute for Health (NIH) Stroke Scale.~~

(II) ~~ICU nursing staff must be trained to assess neurologic function and be trained to provide all aspects of neuro critical care.~~

(III) ~~Nurses in the ICU caring for stroke patients, and nurses in neuroscience units must obtain at least 8 hours of continuing education credits.~~

g. ~~Research—A CSC shall have the professional and administrative infrastructure necessary to conduct clinical trials, have participated in stroke clinical trials within the last year, and be actively participating in ongoing clinical stroke trials.~~

6. ~~A CSC will have a quality improvement program for the analysis of data, correction of errors, systems improvements, and ongoing improvement in patient care and delivery of services that include:~~

a. ~~A multidisciplinary institutional Quality Improvement Committee that meets on a regular basis to monitor quality benchmarks and review clinical complications;~~

b. ~~Specific benchmarks, outcomes, and indicators defined, monitored, and reviewed on a regular basis for quality assurance purposes. Outcomes for procedures such as carotid endarterectomy, carotid stenting, intravenous tissue plasminogen activator (IVtPA), endovascular/interventional stroke therapy, intracerebral aneurysm coiling, and intracerebral aneurysm clipping will be monitored;~~

c. ~~An established database and/or registry that allows for tracking of parameters such as length of stay, treatments~~

received, discharge destination and status, incidence of complications (such as aspiration pneumonia, urinary tract infection, deep venous thrombosis), and discharge medications and comparing to institutions across the United States; and

d. Participation in a national and/or state registry (or registries) for acute stroke therapy clinical outcomes, including IVtPA and endovascular/interventional stroke therapy.

(5) Burn Units.

(a) All licensed hospitals that operate burn units under Section ~~395.1055(17)~~ ~~408.0361(2)~~, F.S., shall comply with the verification criteria guidelines published by the American Burn Association College of Surgeons, Committee on Trauma. Hospitals are considered to comply with the American Burn Association verification criteria College of Surgeons guidelines when they adhere to criteria guidelines regarding staffing, physician training and experience, operating procedures, equipment, physical plant, and patient selection criteria to ensure patient quality and safety. The applicable criteria guidelines, herein incorporated by reference and effective at adoption, are the American Burn Association Verification Criteria Effective October 1, 2019 which "Guidelines for the Operation of Burn Centers," in Resources for Optimal Care of the Injured Patient, Committee on Trauma, American College of Surgeons, (2014); Chapter 14, pages 100 through 106. The copyrighted material is available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXX> for public inspection at the Agency for Health Care Administration, Hospital and Outpatient Services Unit, 2727 Mahan Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32308 and the Department of State, R.A. Gray Building, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399. A copy may be obtained from the American Burn Association, 311 South Wacker Drive, Suite 4150, Chicago, IL 60606 or online at <http://ameriburn.org/>. The determination of compliance with the guidelines is based on the burn unit providing evidence of verification from the American Burn Association.

(b) A licensee of a hospital may apply for the initial licensure of a burn unit by submitting a hospital licensure application as specified in subsection 59A-3.066(2), F.A.C., indicating the addition of burn unit services, and attaching License Application Burn Unit Services, AHCA Form 3130-8012, January 2018, herein incorporated by reference and available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-09639>. This form is Both of these forms are available at: <http://ahca.myflorida.com/MCHQ/HQALicensureForms/index.shtml>. The Burn Unit Services Application must be signed by the hospital's Chief Executive Officer. Applicants documenting an application to the American Burn Association for verification as a burn center The applicant shall complete this form indicating the date that burn unit services will begin and

that the hospital is in compliance with the "Guidelines for the Operation of Burn Centers" but have has not received initial verification as a burn center unit. from the American Burn Association shall be licensed as a provisional burn unit. During this initial licensure period, the hospital license will indicate that the burn unit is "provisional." Applicants that have received verification as a burn center from the American Burn Association shall be licensed as a burn unit.

(c) At the time of licensure renewal, burn unit operators shall submit current burn center verification documentation from the American Burn Association that verifies the hospital's adherence to the guidelines incorporated in paragraph (5)(b).

(d) Each provider of burn unit services shall maintain a policy and procedure manual, available for review by the Agency, which documents a plan to provide services to Medicaid and charity care patients.

(e) Enforcement of these rules shall follow procedures established in rule 59A-3.253, F.A.C., Chapter 408, Part II and 395, Part I, F.S., including suspension or revocation of the burn unit license.

(6) Organ transplant programs. A hospital licensed to provide transplant services prior to the effective date of this rule shall continue to be licensed for the same transplant services provided all applicable requirements of this rule are met within one year from the effective date. Licensure designations for organ transplant programs include heart, intestines, kidney, liver, lung, pancreas and islet cells, and bone marrow. Separate designations are required for adult and pediatric programs. Bone marrow programs must have separate designations for autologous and allogeneic programs. Licensure for multi-organ transplant programs such as heart lung must apply for each licensure designation by age group and must meet program-specific requirements separately.

(a) A licensee of a hospital may apply for licensure to provide an organ transplant program by submitting a hospital license application as specified in subsection 59A-3.066(2), F.A.C., indicating the addition of one or more organ transplant programs issued a certificate of need to establish one or more organ transplant programs must request and obtain the corresponding licensure designation(s) by submitting written notification to the Agency's Hospital and Outpatient Services Unit prior to scheduling its first transplant procedure in each program. A licensee of a hospital must seek and maintain certification as described in Title 42 CFR Part 482 Subpart E for the comparable Medicare transplant programs.

(b) In addition to the definitions contained in Rule 59A-3.065, F.A.C., the following definitions shall apply to this subsection:

1. "Bone Marrow Transplantation" means human blood precursor cells administered to a patient to restore normal hematological and immunological functions following ablative

~~or nonablative therapy with curative or life prolonging intent. Human blood precursor cells may be obtained from the patient in an autologous transplant or from a medically acceptable related or unrelated donor, and may be derived from bone marrow, circulating blood, or a combination of bone marrow and circulating blood.~~

2. ~~“Pediatric Patient” means a patient under the age of 15 years. Pediatric transplant programs at a Medicaid designated transplant center may perform transplants for patients under the age of 21. In case of conflict between provisions in this rule, the provision of this subsection shall prevail.~~

4. ~~“Research Hospital” means a hospital which devotes clearly defined space, staff, equipment, and other resources for research purposes and has documented teaching affiliations with an accredited school of medicine in Florida or another state.~~

5. ~~“Research Program” means an organized program that conducts clinical trial research, collects treatment data, assesses outcome data, and publishes statistical reports showing research activity and findings.~~

7. ~~“Teaching Hospital” means any hospital which the Secretary of the Agency for Health Care Administration has determined meets the conditions specified in Section 408.07(44), F.S.~~

8. ~~“Transplantation Program” means the offering of administrative, surgical, and support services by a hospital through which one or more types of organ transplants are provided to one or more patients; and the offering of some or all phases of bone marrow transplantation.~~

(c) through (d) re-designated (b) through (c) No change.

~~(d)(e)~~ All hospitals providing organ transplant services must meet the following staffing requirements:

1. through 3. No change

4. ~~Physician Maintain contractual agreements with consultants who have expertise in immunohematology and are capable of meeting the unique needs of transplant patients on a long-term basis;~~

5. through 8. No change

~~(e)(f)~~ Liver, lung, pancreas and islet cells, intestines, multi-organ, and bone marrow programs, excluding bone marrow programs for adults providing autologous transplants only, are limited to a teaching or research hospital with training programs relevant to the transplant program.

1. No change

2. Bone marrow programs, excluding bone marrow programs for adults providing autologous transplants only, must have an ongoing research program that is integrated either within the hospital or by written agreement with a bone marrow transplantation program center operated by a teaching hospital. The program must include outcome monitoring and long-term patient follow-up.

3. Bone marrow programs for adults providing only autologous transplants may be established at:

a. through c. No change

(g) Renumbered (f)

~~(g)(h)~~ Liver transplant programs must maintain:

1. No change

2. The following available in the hospital or by contract:

a. A department of gastroenterology, including clinics and procedure rooms; and

b. Radiology services to provide complex biliary procedures, including transhepatic cholangiography, portal venography and arteriography; and

~~e. A patient convalescent unit for monitoring patient’s progress post discharge.~~

(h) Intestine transplant programs will only be licensed in hospitals with a licensed liver transplant program.

(i) Kidney transplant programs must maintain:

1. A nephrologist member of the organized medical staff meeting the age-appropriate education, training, and certification requirements as established by the program director;

2. through 6. No change

(j) Pediatric kidney transplant programs must meet the following additional requirements:

1. No change

2. The ~~head~~ nurse manager of the dialysis unit must have special training and expertise in pediatric dialysis;

3. through 5. No change

(k) Pancreas transplant programs will only be licensed in hospitals with a licensed kidney transplant program.

~~(l)(k)~~ Bone marrow programs for pediatric patients must meet the following common requirements:

1. The program director must have formal training in pediatric bone marrow transplantation, and shall be board certified as a hematologist or oncologist with experience in the treatment and management of pediatric acute oncological cases using ablative and non-ablative conditioning regimens involving chemotherapy and/or radiation involving high dose chemotherapy or high dose radiation therapy;

2. through 6. No change

~~(m)(4)~~ In addition to paragraph (k) above, B bone marrow programs providing allogeneic transplants to pediatric patients must have:

~~1. A pediatric convalescent facility to provide a temporary residence for patients during the prolonged convalescence;~~

3. through 4. renumbered 1. through 3.

~~(n)(m)~~ Bone marrow programs for adults must meet the following common requirements:

1. The program director must have formal training in bone marrow transplantation and be a board certified hematologist or oncologist with experience in the treatment and management of

adult acute oncological cases using ablative and non-ablative conditioning regimens involving chemotherapy and/or radiation involving high dose chemotherapy or high dose radiation therapy. The hospital's governing board may appoint a board eligible hematologist or oncologist with at least one year of experience performing autologous bone marrow transplants to serve as program director if transplants are limited to autologous transplantations;

2. through 5. No change

~~(o)(n) In addition to paragraph (m) above, B~~bone marrow programs providing allogeneic transplants to adults must have:

1. No change

2. An onsite laboratory equipped for the evaluation and cryopreservation of bone marrow; and

~~3. An adult convalescent facility to provide a temporary residence for patients during the prolonged convalescence; and~~

4. Renumbered 3.

~~(p)(e) A hospital providing adult and/or pediatric heart, intestines, kidney, liver, lung, or pancreas and islet cells transplants must have available upon request of the Agency, the number of transplants performed and the one-year post transplant graft and patient survival measures. Bone marrow programs providing allogeneic transplants may also provide autologous transplants without separate licensure as an autologous bone marrow transplant program.~~

~~(q)(e) A hospital providing adult heart, kidney, liver, or lung transplants must meet the minimum clinical experience as described in Title 42 Code of Federal Regulations section 483.80 within one year from initial licensure of each transplant program. Each licensed organ transplant program must perform a minimum of 10 transplants per year averaged over 2 years. Hospitals providing adult and pediatric programs must meet the minimum volume requirement for each age group separately.~~

~~(r)(e) Hospitals with licensed organ transplant programs must include organ transplant utilization data with the quarterly data submission required under section 408.05 395.1055 and chapter 408, part I, F.S.~~

(7) The Agency will review this rule five years from the effective date and re-promulgate, amend or repeal the rule as appropriate, in accordance with Section 120.54, F.S. and Chapter 1-1, Florida Administrative Code.

Rulemaking Authority 395.1055, ~~395.3038, 408.036, 408.0361~~ FS. Law Implemented 395.1055, 395.1065, 395.3038, ~~408.0361~~ FS. History—New 8-15-18, Formerly 59A-3.2085(13), 59A-3.2085(14), 59A-3.2085(15), 59A-3.2085(16), 59A-3.2085(17), 59A-3.2085(18) 59A-3.2085(81), Amended, _____.

Section IV Emergency Rules

DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

53ER21-25 Game Number 1486, LADY LUCK

SUMMARY: This emergency rule describes Game Number 1486, "LADY LUCK," for which the Department of the Lottery will start selling tickets on a date to be determined by the Secretary of the Department. The rule sets forth the specifics of the game; determination of prizewinners; estimated odds of winning, value and number of prizes in the game.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE EMERGENCY RULE IS: Diane D. Schmidt, Legal Analyst, Department of the Lottery, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4011.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE EMERGENCY RULE IS:

53ER21-25 Game Number 1486, LADY LUCK.

(1) Name of Game. Game Number 1486, LADY LUCK.

(2) Game Number 1486, LADY LUCK is a Scratch-Off lottery game (also known as an instant lottery game).

(3) Price. LADY LUCK lottery tickets sell for \$1.00 per ticket.

(4) LADY LUCK lottery tickets shall have a series of numbers in machine readable code (or bar code) on the back of the ticket, along with a validation number under the latex area on the ticket. To be a valid winning LADY LUCK lottery ticket, the ticket must meet the applicable requirements of Rule 53ER21-3, Payment of Prizes, F.A.C.

(5) The play symbols and play symbol captions that may appear in the PLAY AREA are as follows:




(6) The prize symbols and prize symbol captions that may appear in the PLAY AREA are as follows:


\$1.00 ONE	\$2.00 TWO	\$4.00 FOUR	\$5.00 FIVE	\$6.00 SIX	\$10.00 TEN	\$15.00 FIFTEEN
\$25.00 THY FIVE	\$30.00 THIRTY	\$40.00 FORTY	\$100 ONE HUN	\$200 TWO HUN	\$5,000 FIVE THOU	


(7) The legend is as follows:

PLAY AREA

(8) Determination of Prizewinners.

(a) A ticket having a  play symbol and corresponding play symbol caption in the PLAY AREA shall entitle the prizewinner to the corresponding prize for that

symbol. A ticket having a  play symbol and corresponding play symbol caption in the PLAY AREA shall entitle the prizewinner to double the prize shown for that

symbol. A ticket having a  play symbol and corresponding play symbol caption in the PLAY AREA shall entitle the prizewinner to a prize of \$25.

(b) A player may win up to six times on a ticket.

(9) The odds of winning, value, and number of prizes in Game Number 1486 are as follows:

GAME PLAY	WIN	ODDS OF 1 IN	NUMBER OF WINNERS IN 66.36 POOLS OF 240,000 TICKETS PER POOL
\$1	\$1	10.71	1,486,376
\$1 (CLOVER)	\$2	25.00	637,096
\$2	\$2	33.33	477,844
\$1 x 4	\$4	300.00	53,088
\$1 (CLOVER) + \$2	\$4	149.93	106,229
\$2 x 2	\$4	150.02	106,163
\$4	\$4	300.00	53,088
\$1 x 6	\$6	750.04	21,234
(\$1 x 2) + (\$2 x 2)	\$6	751.42	21,195
\$2 x 3	\$6	750.01	21,235
\$2 (CLOVER) + \$2	\$6	751.53	21,192
\$6	\$6	749.65	21,245
(\$1 x 2) + (\$2 x 4)	\$10	500.36	31,830
(\$1 x 4) + \$2 + \$4	\$10	499.17	31,906
\$2 + \$4 (CLOVER)	\$10	500.14	31,844
\$5 x 2	\$10	751.53	21,192
\$10	\$10	749.69	21,244
\$1 + (\$2 x 3) + (\$4 x 2)	\$15	1,504.48	10,586
(\$1 x 3) + \$2 + \$4 + \$6	\$15	1,501.22	10,609
\$1 + \$4 (CLOVER) + \$6	\$15	1,495.72	10,648
\$1 + \$4 + \$10	\$15	1,501.22	10,609
\$15	\$15	1,495.58	10,649
\$1 + \$2 + (\$4 x 3) + \$10	\$25	4,840.85	3,290
\$1 + (\$4 x 3) + (\$6 x 2)	\$25	4,814.51	3,308
\$1 + \$4 + \$10 (CLOVER)	\$25	2,206.79	7,217
\$25 (HORSESHOE)	\$25	1,999.05	7,967
\$25	\$25	4,860.05	3,277

\$5 x 6	\$30	11,974.74	1,330
\$10 + \$10 (CLOVER)	\$30	4,804.34	3,315
\$1 + (\$2 x 2) + \$25 (HORSESHOE)	\$30	4,801.45	3,317
\$5 + \$25 (HORSESHOE)	\$30	4,785.58	3,328
\$30	\$30	11,947.79	1,333
(\$6 x 5) + \$10	\$40	12,019.92	1,325
\$10 (CLOVER) x 2	\$40	12,029.00	1,324
\$10 + (\$15 x 2)	\$40	11,974.74	1,330
\$15 + \$25 (HORSESHOE)	\$40	11,006.50	1,447
\$40	\$40	11,903.14	1,338
(\$15 x 5) + \$25	\$100	16,038.67	993
\$10 (CLOVER) + \$40 (CLOVER)	\$100	16,152.54	986
\$15 + (\$30 x 2) + \$25 (HORSESHOE)	\$100	15,847.16	1,005
\$5 + \$25 (HORSESHOE) + \$30 + \$40	\$100	15,784.34	1,009
\$100	\$100	15,768.71	1,010
(\$30 x 4) + (\$40 x 2)	\$200	125,404.72	127
\$100 (CLOVER)	\$200	58,986.67	270
\$15 + (\$30 x 2) + \$25 (HORSESHOE) + \$100	\$200	60,787.79	262
\$5 + \$25 (HORSESHOE) + \$30 + \$40 + \$100	\$200	60,327.27	264
\$200	\$200	252,800.00	63
\$5,000	\$5,000	442,400.00	36

(10) The overall odds of winning some prize in Game Number 1486 are 1 in 4.87. Prizes, including the top prizes, are subject to availability at the time of ticket purchase. Prizes may be unavailable due to prior sales or other causes occurring in the normal course of business including, but not limited to, ticket damage, defect, theft, or loss.

(11) For reorders of Game Number 1486, the odds of winning, value, and number of prizes shall be proportionate to the number of tickets reordered.

(12) Payment of prizes for LADY LUCK lottery tickets shall be made in accordance with the rule of the Florida Lottery governing payment of prizes. A copy of the current rule can be obtained from the Florida Lottery, Office of the General Counsel, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4011. Rulemaking Authority 24.105(9)(a), (b), (c), 24.109(1), 24.115(1) FS. Law Implemented 24.105(9)(a), (b), (c), 24.115(1) FS. History- New 4-1-21.

THIS RULE TAKES EFFECT UPON BEING FILED WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE UNLESS A LATER TIME AND DATE IS SPECIFIED IN THE RULE.
EFFECTIVE DATE: April 1, 2021.

DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY

RULE NO.: 53ER21-26 RULE TITLE: Game Number 1487, PAYOUT TRIPLER
SUMMARY: This emergency rule describes Game Number 1487, "PAYOUT TRIPLER," for which the Department of the Lottery will start selling tickets on a date to be determined by

the Secretary of the Department. The rule sets forth the specifics of the game; determination of prizewinners; estimated odds of winning, value and number of prizes in the game. THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE EMERGENCY RULE IS: Diane D. Schmidt, Legal Analyst, Department of the Lottery, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4011.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE EMERGENCY RULE IS:

53ER21-26 Game Number 1487, PAYOUT TRIPLER.

(1) Name of Game. Game Number 1487, PAYOUT TRIPLER.

(2) Game Number 1487, PAYOUT TRIPLER is a Scratch-Off lottery game (also known as an instant lottery game).

(3) Price. PAYOUT TRIPLER lottery tickets sell for \$2.00 per ticket.

(4) PAYOUT TRIPLER lottery tickets shall have a series of numbers in machine readable code (or bar code) on the back of the ticket, along with a validation number under the latex area on the ticket. To be a valid winning PAYOUT TRIPLER lottery ticket, the ticket must meet the applicable requirements of Rule 53ER21-3, *Payment of Prizes, F.A.C.*

(5) The play symbols and play symbol captions that may appear in the YOUR NUMBERS play area are as follows:

1 ONE	2 TWO	3 THREE	4 FOUR	5 FIVE	6 SIX	7 SEVEN	8 EIGHT	9 NINE	10 TEN
11 ELEVEN	12 TWELVE	13 THIRTEEN	14 FOURTEEN	15 FIFTEEN	16 SIXTEEN	17 SEVENTEEN	18 EIGHTEEN	19 NINETEEN	20 TWENTY
 DOUBLE	 TRIPLE								

(6) The play symbols and play symbol captions that may appear in the WINNING NUMBERS play area are as follows:

1 ONE	2 TWO	3 THREE	4 FOUR	5 FIVE	6 SIX	7 SEVEN	8 EIGHT	9 NINE	10 TEN
11 ELEVEN	12 TWELVE	13 THIRTEEN	14 FOURTEEN	15 FIFTEEN	16 SIXTEEN	17 SEVENTEEN	18 EIGHTEEN	19 NINETEEN	20 TWENTY

(7) The prize symbols and prize symbol captions that may appear in the YOUR NUMBERS play area are as follows:

\$1.00 ONE	\$2.00 TWO	\$3.00 THREE	\$4.00 FOUR	\$5.00 FIVE	\$6.00 SIX	\$10.00 TEN	\$15.00 FIFTEEN	\$20.00 TWENTY
\$30.00 THIRTY	\$100 ONE HUN	\$200 TWO HUN	\$400 FOUR HUN	\$1,000 ONE THOU	\$10,000 TEN THOU	\$50,000 FTY THOU		


(8) The legends are as follows:


WINNING
NUMBERS YOUR NUMBERS

(9) Determination of Prizewinners.

(a) A ticket having a play symbol and corresponding play symbol caption in the YOUR NUMBERS play area that matches a play symbol and corresponding play symbol caption in the WINNING NUMBERS play area shall entitle the

prizewinner to the corresponding prize shown for that symbol.

A ticket having a  play symbol and corresponding play symbol caption in the YOUR NUMBERS play area shall entitle the prizewinner to double the prize shown for that symbol. A

ticket having a  play symbol and corresponding play symbol caption in the YOUR NUMBERS play area shall entitle the prizewinner to triple the prize shown for that symbol.

(b) A player may win up to ten times on a ticket.

(10) The odds of winning, value, and number of prizes in Game Number 1487 are as follows:

GAME PLAY	WIN	ODDS OF 1 IN	NUMBER OF WINNERS IN 89.36 POOLS OF 180,000 TICKETS PER POOL
\$1 (MONEYBAG)	\$2	37.50	428,979
\$1 x 2	\$2	37.50	428,911
\$2	\$2	21.43	750,631
\$1 (MONEYBAG) + \$1	\$3	68.19	235,892
\$1 (MONEY ROLL)	\$3	68.19	235,892
\$3	\$3	93.74	171,598
\$1 x 5	\$5	374.62	42,937
(\$1 x 3) + \$2	\$5	374.60	42,939
\$2 (MONEYBAG) + \$1	\$5	249.80	64,391
\$1 (MONEY ROLL) + \$2	\$5	250.05	64,327
\$5	\$5	375.22	42,868
\$1 x 6	\$6	375.13	42,878
\$2 (MONEY ROLL)	\$6	375.12	42,880
\$3 (MONEYBAG)	\$6	374.93	42,901
\$1 (MONEY ROLL) x 2	\$6	374.33	42,970
\$6	\$6	375.45	42,842
\$2 + \$4 (MONEYBAG)	\$10	250.08	64,320
\$3 (MONEY ROLL) + \$1	\$10	249.90	64,365
\$5 (MONEYBAG)	\$10	249.91	64,363
\$5 x 2	\$10	374.93	42,901
\$10	\$10	375.22	42,868
(\$1 x 9) + \$2 (MONEY ROLL)	\$15	374.84	42,911
\$5 + \$5 (MONEYBAG)	\$15	375.20	42,870
\$5 (MONEY ROLL)	\$15	374.84	42,911
\$5 + \$10	\$15	751.07	21,416
\$15	\$15	749.81	21,452
\$2 x 10	\$20	749.74	21,454
\$5 (MONEYBAG) + \$10	\$20	749.74	21,454
\$10 (MONEYBAG)	\$20	751.07	21,416
\$1 (MONEYBAG) + \$6 (MONEY ROLL)	\$20	749.81	21,452
\$5 x 4	\$20	750.72	21,426

\$20	\$20	749.74	21.454
\$3 x 10	\$30	1,201.45	13.388
(\$2 x 5) + \$10 (MONEYBAG)	\$30	1,058.15	15.201
\$10 (MONEY ROLL)	\$30	901.07	17.851
\$15 (MONEYBAG)	\$30	1,061.92	15.147
\$30	\$30	1,202.25	13.379
\$5 (MONEYBAG) + (\$10 x 9)	\$100	6,010.82	2.676
(\$10 x 4) + \$30 (MONEYBAG)	\$100	6,044.70	2.661
\$20 (MONEYBAG) + (\$30 x 2)	\$100	5,988.44	2.686
\$20 (MONEY ROLL) + \$20 (MONEYBAG)	\$100	5,981.76	2.689
\$20 x 5	\$100	9,001.09	1.787
\$100	\$100	8,986.01	1.790
\$20 x 10	\$200	17,872.17	900
(\$20 x 2) + \$30 (MONEYBAG) + \$100	\$200	17,972.01	895
\$30 (MONEY ROLL) + \$10 + \$100	\$200	18,195.64	884
\$100 (MONEYBAG)	\$200	17,911.97	898
\$200	\$200	17,852.33	901
\$30 (MONEYBAG) + \$20 (MONEYBAG) + (\$100 x 3)	\$400	44,680.42	360
\$100 + \$100 (MONEY ROLL)	\$400	44,189.42	364
\$100 x 4	\$400	45,826.07	351
\$200 (MONEYBAG)	\$400	44,556.65	361
\$400	\$400	45,055.88	357
\$100 x 10	\$1,000	187,034.30	86
\$20 + (\$30 x 6) + \$400 (MONEYBAG)	\$1,000	87,895.90	183
\$200 + \$200 (MONEYBAG) + \$400	\$1,000	92,442.24	174
\$200 (MONEYBAG) + \$100 (MONEY ROLL) + (\$100 x 3)	\$1,000	88,867.13	181
\$1,000	\$1,000	178,721.67	90
\$10,000	\$10,000	804,247.50	20
\$50,000	\$50,000	1,608,495.00	10

(11) The overall odds of winning some prize in Game Number 1487 are 1 in 4.73. Prizes, including the top prizes, are subject to availability at the time of ticket purchase. Prizes may be unavailable due to prior sales or other causes occurring in the normal course of business including, but not limited to, ticket damage, defect, theft, or loss.

(12) For reorders of Game Number 1487, the odds of winning, value, and number of prizes shall be proportionate to the number of tickets reordered.

(13) Payment of prizes for PAYOUT TRIPLER lottery tickets shall be made in accordance with the rule of the Florida Lottery governing payment of prizes. A copy of the current rule can be obtained from the Florida Lottery, Office of the General Counsel, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4011. Rulemaking Authority 24.105(9)(a), (b), (c), 24.109(1), 24.115(1) FS. Law Implemented 24.105(9)(a), (b), (c), 24.115(1) FS. History- New 4-1-21.

THIS RULE TAKES EFFECT UPON BEING FILED WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE UNLESS A LATER TIME AND DATE IS SPECIFIED IN THE RULE.
EFFECTIVE DATE: April 1, 2021.

DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY

RULE NO.: 53ER21-27
RULE TITLE: Game Number 1488, MONEY MULTIPLIER

SUMMARY: This emergency rule describes Game Number 1488, "MONEY MULTIPLIER," for which the Department of the Lottery will start selling tickets on a date to be determined by the Secretary of the Department. The rule sets forth the specifics of the game; determination of prizewinners; estimated odds of winning, value and number of prizes in the game. THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE EMERGENCY RULE IS: Diane D. Schmidt, Legal Analyst, Department of the Lottery, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4011.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE EMERGENCY RULE IS:

53ER21-27 Game Number 1488, MONEY MULTIPLIER.

(1) Name of Game. Game Number 1488, MONEY MULTIPLIER.

(2) Game Number 1488, MONEY MULTIPLIER is a Scratch-Off lottery game (also known as an instant lottery game).

(3) Price. MONEY MULTIPLIER lottery tickets sell for \$5.00 per ticket.

(4) MONEY MULTIPLIER lottery tickets shall have a series of numbers in machine readable code (or bar code) on the back of the ticket, along with a validation number under the latex area on the ticket. To be a valid winning MONEY MULTIPLIER lottery ticket, the ticket must meet the applicable requirements of Rule 53ER21-3, Payment of Prizes, F.A.C.

(5) The play symbols and play symbol captions that may appear in the YOUR NUMBERS play area are as follows:

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
ONE	TWO	THREE	FOUR	FIVE	SIX	SEVEN	EIGHT	NINE	TEN
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20
ELEVN	TWELV	THRTN	FORTN	FIFTN	SIXTN	SVNTN	EGHTN	NINTN	TWENTY
21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	30
THYONE	THYTWO	THYTHR	THYFOR	THYFIV	THYSIX	THYSVN	THYEGT	THYNIN	THYRTY

(6) The play symbols and play symbol captions that may appear in the WINNING NUMBERS play area are as follows:

1 ONE	2 TWO	3 THREE	4 FOUR	5 FIVE	6 SIX	7 SEVEN	8 EIGHT	9 NINE	10 TEN
11 ELEVEN	12 TWELVE	13 THIRTEEN	14 FOURTEEN	15 FIFTEEN	16 SIXTEEN	17 SEVENTEEN	18 EIGHTEEN	19 NINETEEN	20 TWENTY
21 TWENTYONE	22 TWENTYTWO	23 TWENTYTHREE	24 TWENTYFOUR	25 TWENTYFIVE	26 TWENTYSIX	27 TWENTYSEVEN	28 TWENTYEIGHT	29 TWENTYNINE	30 THIRTY

(7) The play symbols and play symbol captions that may appear in the MULTIPLIER play area are as follows:



(8) The prize symbols and prize symbol captions that may appear in the PRIZE play area are as follows:

\$2.00 TWO	\$5.00 FIVE	\$10.00 TEN	\$15.00 FIFTEEN	\$20.00 TWENTY	\$25.00 TWY FIVE	\$30.00 THIRTY	\$40.00 FORTY
\$50.00 FIFTY	\$100 ONE HUN	\$150 ONEHUN FTY	\$200 TWO HUN	\$500 FIVE HUN	\$1,000 ONE THOU	\$10,000 TEN THOU	\$500,000 FIVHUN THOU

(9) The prize symbols and prize symbol captions that may appear in either MONEY BONUS BOX play area are as follows:

\$2.00 TWO	\$5.00 FIVE	\$10.00 TEN	\$15.00 FIFTEEN	\$20.00 TWENTY	\$25.00 TWY FIVE	\$30.00 THIRTY	\$40.00 FORTY
\$50.00 FIFTY	\$100 ONE HUN	\$150 ONEHUN FTY	\$200 TWO HUN	\$500 FIVE HUN	\$1,000 ONE THOU		

(10) The legends are as follows:

YOUR NUMBERS	WINNING NUMBERS	MULTIPLIER	PRIZE	ROH 1 ROH 2 ROH 3 ROH 4 ROH 5 ROH 6 ROH 7 ROH 8 ROH 9 ROH 10 ROH 11 ROH 12 ROH 13	MONEY BONUS 1	MONEY BONUS 2
-----------------	--------------------	------------	-------	---	------------------	------------------

(11) Determination of Prizewinners. There are thirteen rows on a ticket. Each row is played separately.

(a) A ticket having a play symbol and corresponding play symbol caption in the YOUR NUMBERS play area of one row that matches a play symbol and corresponding play symbol caption in the WINNING NUMBERS play area shall entitle the prizewinner to the corresponding PRIZE shown in that row.

(b) If the ticket is a winning ticket as described in (11)(a) above, and the corresponding MULTIPLIER play symbol for the winning row matches a MULTIPLIER SYMBOL shown in the MULTIPLIER LEGEND, the PRIZE won for that row is multiplied by the MULTIPLIER VALUE shown for the matching MULTIPLIER symbol. The MULTIPLIER VALUES are: 2X the PRIZE, 3X the PRIZE, 4X the PRIZE, 5X the PRIZE, 10X the PRIZE, and 20X the PRIZE.

(c) MONEY BONUS BOXES. There are two MONEY BONUS BOXES on a ticket: MONEY BONUS 1 and MONEY BONUS 2. Each MONEY BONUS BOX is played separately. A ticket having two matching prize symbols and prize symbol captions (amounts) in a MONEY BONUS BOX shall entitle the prizewinner to a prize of that amount.

(d) A player may win up to fifteen times on a ticket.

(12) The odds of winning, value, and number of prizes in Game Number 1488 are as follows:

GAME PLAY	WIN	ODDS OF 1 IN	NUMBER OF WINNERS IN 117.87 POOLS OF 120,000 TICKETS PER POOL
\$5	\$5	9.38	1,508.675
\$5 x 2	\$10	60.00	235.731
\$5 (CHERRIES)	\$10	42.85	330.077
\$2 (GOLD)	\$10	42.86	330.003
\$10	\$10	60.01	235.695
\$5 x 3	\$15	300.21	47.113
\$5 + \$10	\$15	149.94	94.331
\$5 (BELL)	\$15	149.94	94.327
\$15	\$15	300.21	47.113
\$5 x 4	\$20	299.86	47.168
\$5 (STAR)	\$20	300.21	47.113
\$2 (GOLD) + \$10	\$20	150.01	94.287
\$10 x 2	\$20	299.86	47.168
\$2 (MONEY)	\$20	150.01	94.287
\$20	\$20	299.92	47.159
\$5 x 5	\$25	1,196.30	11.823
\$5 (GOLD)	\$25	1,201.79	11.769
\$5 + (\$10 x 2)	\$25	1,196.40	11.822
\$2 (MONEY) + \$5	\$25	1,202.20	11.765
\$25	\$25	1,197.82	11.808
\$2 x 15	\$30	1,498.61	9.438
\$2 (GOLD) + (\$10 x 2)	\$30	1,197.21	11.814
\$2 (MONEY) + \$10	\$30	1,198.63	11.800
\$15 x 2	\$30	1,503.39	9.408
\$30	\$30	1,502.27	9.415
\$10 x 4	\$40	2,400.11	5.893
\$2 (GOLD) + (\$10 x 3)	\$40	2,011.36	7.032
\$2 (MONEY) + \$20	\$40	2,000.26	7.071
\$20 x 2	\$40	2,398.89	5.896
\$40	\$40	2,392.40	5.912
\$2 (GOLD) + (\$20 x 2)	\$50	3,988.68	3.546
\$5 x 10	\$50	3,992.06	3.543
\$10 (GOLD)	\$50	3,998.83	3.537
\$25 (CHERRIES)	\$50	4,028.44	3.511
\$25 x 2	\$50	3,983.06	3.551
\$50	\$50	4,002.22	3.534
(\$5 x 10) + (\$10 x 5)	\$100	5,970.39	2.369
\$10 (CHERRIES) + \$10 (BELL) + (\$25 x 2)	\$100	3,008.05	4.702
\$20 (GOLD)	\$100	2,994.04	4.724
\$10 (MONEY)	\$100	2,993.41	4.725

\$5 (GOLD) + \$25 + \$50	\$100	3,006.77	4,704
\$50 x 2	\$100	6,003.34	2,356
\$100	\$100	5,988.09	2,362
\$10 x 15	\$150	23,972.64	590
\$15 (MONEY)	\$150	11,996.49	1,179
\$10 (MONEY) + (\$10 x 5)	\$150	12,214.04	1,158
\$30 (GOLD)	\$150	12,006.67	1,178
\$50 x 3	\$150	24,218.94	584
\$25 (CHERRIES) + (\$50 x 2)	\$150	12,047.58	1,174
\$150	\$150	24,013.34	589
(\$20 x 5) + (\$10 x 10)	\$200	39,954.41	354
\$10 (POT OF GOLD)	\$200	29,902.45	473
\$20 (GOLD) x 2	\$200	30,029.43	471
\$20 (MONEY)	\$200	29,902.45	473
\$100 + \$30 (BELL) + \$10	\$200	40,411.03	350
\$50 (STAR)	\$200	39,954.41	354
\$200	\$200	39,618.66	357
(\$50 x 5) + (\$25 x 10)	\$500	60,443.85	234
\$50 x 10	\$500	61,495.04	230
\$50 (MONEY)	\$500	39,618.66	357
\$100 (GOLD)	\$500	40,295.90	351
\$50 (STAR) + \$100 (BELL)	\$500	40,996.70	345
\$500	\$500	60,703.26	233
\$500 + (\$100 x 2) + (\$50 x 2) + (\$25 x 4) + (\$20 x 2) + (\$10 x 3) + \$30	\$1,000	59,931.61	236
\$10 (MONEY) + \$50 + \$100 (GOLD) + \$150 + \$200	\$1,000	38,963.80	363
\$100 (MONEY)	\$1,000	30,286.64	467
\$50 (POT OF GOLD)	\$1,000	30,482.46	464
(\$100 x 5) + \$100 (GOLD)	\$1,000	60,186.64	235
\$1,000	\$1,000	118,855.97	119
\$500 (POT OF GOLD)	\$10,000	589,327.50	24
\$1,000 (GOLD) x 2	\$10,000	589,327.50	24
\$1,000 (MONEY)	\$10,000	589,327.50	24
\$10,000	\$10,000	589,327.50	24
\$500,000	\$500,000	1,178,655.00	12

(13) The overall odds of winning some prize in Game Number 1488 are 1 in 4.04. Prizes, including the top prizes, are subject to availability at the time of ticket purchase. Prizes may be unavailable due to prior sales or other causes occurring in the normal course of business including, but not limited to, ticket damage, defect, theft, or loss.

(14) For reorders of Game Number 1488, the odds of winning, value, and number of prizes shall be proportionate to the number of tickets reordered.

(15) Payment of prizes for MONEY MULTIPLIER lottery tickets shall be made in accordance with the rule of the Florida Lottery governing payment of prizes. A copy of the current rule can be obtained from the Florida Lottery, Office of the General Counsel, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4011.

Rulemaking Authority 24.105(9)(a), (b), (c), 24.109(1), 24.115(1) FS. Law Implemented 24.105(9)(a), (b), (c), 24.115(1) FS. History- New 4-1-21.

THIS RULE TAKES EFFECT UPON BEING FILED WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE UNLESS A LATER TIME AND DATE IS SPECIFIED IN THE RULE.

EFFECTIVE DATE: April 1, 2021.

DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

53ER21-28 Game Number 1494, CASH CLUB

SUMMARY: This emergency rule describes Game Number 1494, "CASH CLUB," for which the Department of the Lottery will start selling tickets on a date to be determined by the Secretary of the Department. The rule sets forth the specifics of the game; determination of prizewinners; estimated odds of winning, value and number of prizes in the game.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE EMERGENCY RULE IS: Diane D. Schmidt, Legal Analyst, Department of the Lottery, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4011.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE EMERGENCY RULE IS:

53ER21-28 Game Number 1494, CASH CLUB.

(1) Name of Game. Game Number 1494, CASH CLUB.

(2) Game Number 1494, CASH CLUB is a Scratch-Off lottery game (also known as an instant lottery game).

(3) Price. CASH CLUB lottery tickets sell for \$10.00 per ticket.

(4) CASH CLUB lottery tickets shall have a series of numbers in machine readable code (or bar code) on the back of the ticket, along with a validation number under the latex area on the ticket. To be a valid winning CASH CLUB lottery ticket, the ticket must meet the applicable requirements of Rule 53ER21-3, Payment of Prizes, F.A.C.

(5) The play symbols and play symbol captions that may appear in the YOUR NUMBERS play area are as follows:

1	2	3	4	6	7	8	9		
ONE	TWO	THREE	FOUR	SIX	SEVEN	EIGHT	NINE		
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20
ELEVN	TWELV	THRTN	FORTN	FIFTN	SIXTN	SVNTN	EGHTN	NINTN	TWENTY
21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	30
THYONE	THYTWO	THYTHR	THYFOR	THYFIV	THYSIX	THYSVN	THYEGT	THYNIN	THYTRTY
31	32	33	34	35	36	37	38	39	
THYONE	THYTWO	THYTHR	THYFOR	THYFIV	THYSIX	THYSVN	THYEGT	THYNIN	
5X	10X								
5TIMES	10TIMES								

(6) The play symbols and play symbol captions that may appear in the WINNING NUMBERS play area are as follows:

1 ONE	2 TWO	3 THREE	4 FOUR	6 SIX	7 SEVEN	8 EIGHT	9 NINE		
11 ELEVEN	12 TWELVE	13 THIRTEEN	14 FOURTEEN	15 FIFTEEN	16 SIXTEEN	17 SEVENTEEN	18 EIGHTEEN	19 NINETEEN	20 TWENTY
21 TWENTYONE	22 TWENTYTWO	23 TWENTYTHREE	24 TWENTYFOUR	25 TWENTYFIVE	26 TWENTYSIX	27 TWENTYSEVEN	28 TWENTYEIGHT	29 TWENTYNINE	30 THIRTY
31 THIRTYONE	32 THIRTYTWO	33 THIRTYTHREE	34 THIRTYFOUR	35 THIRTYFIVE	36 THIRTYSIX	37 THIRTYSEVEN	38 THIRTYEIGHT	39 THIRTYNINE	

(7) The play symbols and play symbol captions that may appear in the \$20 BONUS spot play area are as follows:



(8) The play symbols and play symbol captions that may appear in the \$50 BONUS spot play area are as follows:



(9) The play symbols and play symbol captions that may appear in the \$100 BONUS spot play area are as follows:



(10) The play symbols and play symbol captions that may appear in the \$500 BONUS spot play area are as follows:



(11) The prize symbols and prize symbol captions that may appear in the YOUR NUMBERS play area are as follows:

\$2.00 TWO	\$5.00 FIVE	\$10.00 TEN	\$15.00 FIFTEEN	\$20.00 TWENTY	\$25.00 THIRTY FIVE	\$30.00 THIRTY	\$50.00 FIFTY
\$100 ONE HUN	\$150 ONE HUN FTY	\$500 FIVE HUN	\$1,000 ONE THOU	\$5,000 FIVE THOU	\$10,000 TEN THOU	\$100,000 ONE HUN THOU	\$1,000,000 \$40K-75K-251K

(12) The legends are as follows:

WINNING NUMBERS YOUR NUMBERS

(13) Determination of Prizewinners.

(a) A ticket having a play symbol and corresponding play symbol caption in the YOUR NUMBERS play area that matches a play symbol and corresponding play symbol caption in the WINNING NUMBERS play area shall entitle the prizewinner to the corresponding prize shown for that symbol.

A ticket having a ^{5X} symbol in the YOUR NUMBERS play area shall entitle the prizewinner to five times the prize shown for that symbol. A ticket having a ^{10X} symbol in the YOUR NUMBERS play area shall entitle the prizewinner to ten times the prize shown for that symbol.

(b) BONUS SPOTS. A ticket having a ^{\$20} play symbol and corresponding play symbol caption in the \$20 BONUS spot

play area shall entitle the prizewinner to a prize of \$20. A ticket

having a ^{\$50} play symbol and corresponding play symbol caption in the \$50 BONUS spot play area shall entitle the prizewinner to a prize of \$50.

A ticket having a ^{\$100} play symbol and corresponding play symbol caption in the \$100 BONUS spot play area shall entitle the prizewinner to a prize of \$100. A ticket having a

^{\$500} play symbol and corresponding play symbol caption in the \$500 BONUS spot play area shall entitle the prizewinner to a prize of \$500.

(c) A player may win up to fifteen times on a ticket.

(14) \$1,000,000 Top Prize Payment Options.

(a) A winner of a \$1,000,000 top prize may choose one of two payment options for receiving his or her prize. Payment options are Cash Option or Annual Payment. At the time the \$1,000,000 top prize is claimed, the terminal will produce a player claim instructions ticket. The winner has sixty (60) days after the date the player claim instructions ticket is produced to file a claim choosing the Cash Option. Once the winner files a claim and exercises the winner's chosen option, the election of that option shall be final. The Annual Payment method of payment will also be final when it is applied due to a top prize winner not making his or her payment election within sixty (60) days after the player claim instructions ticket is produced.

(b) Cash Option prizes will be paid in a single cash payment. A winner of a \$1,000,000 top prize who elects the Cash Option shall receive a single cash payment of \$880,000, less applicable federal income tax withholding.

(c) Annual Payment prizes will be paid in twenty-five (25) equal annual installments. A winner of a \$1,000,000 top prize who elects the Annual Payment option, or who has had the Annual Payment option applied as described in paragraph (14)(a) above, shall receive annual installments of \$40,000 per year, less applicable federal tax withholding.

(15) The odds of winning, value, and number of prizes in Game Number 1494 are as follows:

GAME PLAY	WIN	ODDS OF 1 IN	NUMBER OF WINNERS IN 167.75 POOLS OF 120,000 TICKETS PER POOL
\$5 x 2	\$10	30.00	670,999
\$2 (5X)	\$10	29.99	671,175
\$10	\$10	30.00	671,070
\$5 x 3	\$15	59.99	335,528

\$5 + \$10	\$15	60.00	335.492
\$2 (5X) + \$5	\$15	59.98	335.585
\$15	\$15	60.00	335.485
\$5 x 4	\$20	59.98	335.611
\$2 (5X) + \$10	\$20	60.00	335.497
\$10 x 2	\$20	100.02	201.263
\$2 (10X)	\$20	60.00	335.497
\$20 BURST	\$20	37.50	536.772
\$20	\$20	150.09	134.115
\$5 x 5	\$25	599.26	33.591
\$5 (5X)	\$25	533.66	37.720
\$5 + (\$10 x 2)	\$25	600.12	33.543
\$2 (10X) + \$5	\$25	533.47	37.734
\$25	\$25	599.91	33.555
\$2 x 15	\$30	600.46	33.524
\$2 (5X) + (\$10 x 2)	\$30	479.57	41.975
\$2 (10X) + \$10	\$30	481.55	41.802
\$10 + \$20 BURST	\$30	400.15	50.306
\$30	\$30	598.46	33.636
\$5 x 10	\$50	1,200.13	16.773
\$5 (10X)	\$50	1,198.13	16.801
\$2 (5X) + (\$20 x 2)	\$50	1,201.57	16.753
\$25 x 2	\$50	1,199.06	16.788
\$50 BURST	\$50	800.33	25.152
\$50	\$50	1,197.99	16.803
(\$5 x 10) + (\$10 x 5)	\$100	1,197.21	16.814
(\$10 x 2) + (\$15 x 2) + (\$25 x 2)	\$100	1,202.21	16.744
\$20 (5X)	\$100	799.09	25.191
\$10 (10X)	\$100	799.50	25.178
\$5 (5X) + \$25 + \$50 BURST	\$100	1,203.00	16.733
\$100 BURST	\$100	601.39	33.472
\$100	\$100	1,202.64	16.738
\$10 x 15	\$150	3,002.21	6.705
\$10 (10X) + (\$10 x 5)	\$150	1,597.48	12.601
\$30 (5X)	\$150	1,597.99	12.597
(\$50 x 2) + \$50 BURST	\$150	1,601.04	12.573
\$50 + \$100 BURST	\$150	1,604.99	12.542
\$150	\$150	3,431.02	5.867
(\$25 x 10) + (\$50 x 5)	\$500	11,953.57	1.684
\$50 (5X) + \$150 + \$100 BURST	\$500	11,960.68	1.683
\$50 (10X)	\$500	12,003.47	1.677
\$100 (5X)	\$500	11,946.48	1.685
\$500 BURST	\$500	12,068.24	1.668
\$500	\$500	11,967.79	1.682
\$50 (10X) + \$500 BURST	\$1,000	14,988.70	1.343
\$100 (10X)	\$1,000	15,022.25	1.340
\$100 (5X) + \$500 BURST	\$1,000	14,988.70	1.343
\$500 x 2	\$1,000	30,089.42	669

\$500 + \$500 BURST	\$1,000	15,033.47	1,339
\$1,000	\$1,000	29,821.96	675
\$500 (10X)	\$5,000	61,937.91	325
\$1,000 (5X)	\$5,000	59,205.35	340
\$5,000	\$5,000	61,937.91	325
\$10,000	\$10,000	40,179.28	501
\$100,000	\$100,000	1,006,491.00	20
\$1,000,000 (\$40K/YR/25YRS)	Top Prize	2,012,982.00	10

(16) The overall odds of winning some prize in Game Number 1494 are 1 in 3.38. Prizes, including the top prizes, are subject to availability at the time of ticket purchase. Prizes may be unavailable due to prior sales or other causes occurring in the normal course of business including, but not limited to, ticket damage, defect, theft, or loss.

(17) For reorders of Game Number 1494, the odds of winning, value, and number of prizes shall be proportionate to the number of tickets reordered.

(18) Payment of prizes for CASH CLUB lottery tickets shall be made in accordance with the rule of the Florida Lottery governing payment of prizes. A copy of the current rule can be obtained from the Florida Lottery, Office of the General Counsel, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4011. Rulemaking Authority 24.105(9)(a), (b), (c), 24.109(1), 24.115(1) FS. Law Implemented 24.105(9)(a), (b), (c), 24.115(1) FS. History- New 4-1-21.

THIS RULE TAKES EFFECT UPON BEING FILED WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE UNLESS A LATER TIME AND DATE IS SPECIFIED IN THE RULE.

EFFECTIVE DATE: April 1, 2021.

Section V Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

40D-22.201 Year-Round Water Conservation Measures

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on March 26, 2021, the Southwest Florida Water Management District, received a petition for a variance or waiver.

Petitioner's Name: Silverthorn/Hernando Homeowners' Association, Inc.

Rule No.: 40D-22.201

Nature of the rule for which variance or waiver is sought: Lawn and landscape irrigation

The Petition has been assigned tracking No. 21-4335 (Regal Trace Villas).

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Talia M. Paolillo, 7601 US Highway 301, Tampa, Florida 33637, 1(813)985-7481 x. 6117, water.variances@watermatters.org. (J2021017-1).

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

40D-22.201 Year-Round Water Conservation Measures

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on March 26, 2021, the Southwest Florida Water Management District, received a petition for a variance or waiver.

Petitioner’s Name: Silverthorn/Hernando Homeowners’ Association, Inc.

Rule No.: 40D-22.201

Nature of the rule for which variance or waiver is sought: Lawn and landscape irrigation

The Petition has been assigned tracking No. 21-4334 (Bristol Pond Villas)

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Talia M. Paolillo, 7601 US Highway 301, Tampa, Florida 33637, 1(813)985-7481 x. 6117, water.variances@watermatters.org. (J2021016-1).

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-5.001 Safety Standards

The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety hereby gives notice: On April 1, 2021, the Division issued an order. The Final Order was in response to a Petition for an emergency Variance from Lenox North Beach Apartments, filed February 19, 2021, and advertised on February 23, 2021, in Vol. 47, No. 36, of the Florida Administrative Register. No comments were received in response to the petition. The Final Order on the Petition for Variance denies the Petitioner a variance from Rule 2.26.4.4 ASME A17.1, 2013 edition, as adopted by Rule 61C-5.001 Florida Administrative Code that requires control equipment testing and exposure to interference levels at values specified for safety circuits because the Petitioner has not demonstrated that the purpose of the underlying statute has been met and that Petitioner would suffer a substantial hardship if required to comply with this rule (VW2021-019).

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013, dhr.elevators@myfloridalicense.com.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Professional Engineers

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61G15-22.0002 Licensure Change of Status, Reactivation; Reinstatement of Void Licenses

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on March 29, 2021, the Board of Professional Engineers, received a petition for variance or waiver filed by Valerie Mundy regarding subsection 61G15-22.0002(3), F.A.C, regarding the requirements for reinstatement of void licenses. Due to hardship, the COVID-19 pandemic and actions to limit gatherings of people and “social distancing,” Petitioner is requesting a variance and waiver on the requirement of completing 35 continuing education hours from “in person” courses and to be allowed to complete the courses online or through distance learning courses to meet the requirements. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Professional Engineers within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Zana Raybon, Executive Director, Board of Professional Engineers, 2639 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32303 or telephone: (850)521-0500, or by electronic mail to zraybon@fbpe.org.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Professional Engineers

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61G15-22.0002 Licensure Change of Status, Reactivation; Reinstatement of Void Licenses

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on March 30, 2021, the Board of Professional Engineers, received a petition for variance or waiver filed by Enrique J. Becerril regarding subsection 61G15-22.0002(3), F.A.C, regarding the requirements for reinstatement of void licenses. Due to hardship, the COVID-19 pandemic and actions to limit gatherings of people and “social distancing,” Petitioner is requesting a variance and waiver on the requirement of completing 35 continuing education hours from “in person” courses and to be allowed to complete the courses online or through distance learning courses to meet the requirements. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Professional Engineers within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Zana Raybon, Executive Director, Board of Professional Engineers, 2639 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32303 or telephone: (850)521-0500, or by electronic mail to zraybon@fbpe.org.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Massage Therapy

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B7-28.009 Required Continuing Education for Massage Therapists

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on March 31, 2021, the Board of Massage Therapy, received a petition for variance and waiver filed by Ashley L. Wilkes. The Petitioner is seeking a variance or waiver of paragraph 64B7-28.009(4)(e), F.A.C., which requires that during each subsequent biennial renewal cycle, the licensee shall complete: twelve classroom hours, taught in an in-person setting, which must include hands-on instruction or demonstration, and must have stated learner objectives which are relevant to and focused on massage therapy techniques, skills, and protocols as defined in subsection 480.033(3), F.S. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Massage Therapy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kama Monroe, Executive Director, Board of Massage Therapy, at the above listed address, (850)245-4162, or by electronic mail - kama.monroe@flhealth.gov.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Marketing and Development

The Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, May 11, 2021, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Microsoft Teams meeting:

https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2F1%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_NTFjNDE4ZTgtYjRlYi00MWNhLWI0OGQtNGNlZjBiOTkxZjM0%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontent%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%252262557d98-bd11-4a88-8a7b-57bc3df0190b%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%2522d4f256e3-2322-4c0a-9d11-7a230db27c3c%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=40abf73b-b1b0-4eea-a7b9-fc5a575e76e3&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Viticulture Advisory Council announces a General Meeting to which all interested persons are invited. Committee meetings

(Research, Legislative, Industry and Promotion). Viticulture Trust Fund collection report. Election of officers and the review of the 2021-2022 meeting schedule.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Emily Hetherington at (850)617-7291.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Emily Hetherington at (850)617-7291. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Emily Hetherington at (850)617-7291.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

East Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The East Central Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, April 12, 2021, 6:00 p.m. – 7:30 p.m.

PLACE: VIRTUAL Meeting

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: ECFRPC facilitating a Resilient Brevard meeting for Brevard County. Please go to www.perilofflood.net for project information and meeting registration.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Lori Cox at lcox@ecfrpc.org or (407)245-0300.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least two (2) days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Lori Cox at lcox@ecfrpc.org or (407)245-0300. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Lori Cox at lcox@ecfrpc.org or (407)245-0300.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

The South Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, April 12, 2021, 12:00 Noon, Loxahatchee River Preservation Initiative Meeting

PLACE: This meeting will be held via teleconference

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is a public meeting to discuss and consider Loxahatchee River Preservation Initiative business, including current and future projects and activities.

Since its inception in 2000, the Loxahatchee River Preservation Initiative (LRPI) has guided regional watershed restoration projects within northeastern Palm Beach County and southern Martin County. The LRPI is a multi-agency partnership between the South Florida Water Management District, Florida Department of Environmental Protection (Florida Park Service), Friends of the Loxahatchee River, Jupiter Inlet District, Loxahatchee River Environmental Control District, Martin County, Palm Beach County, South Indian River Water Control District, Town of Jupiter, and Village of Tequesta.

Members of the public are invited to attend and provide public comment.

One or more members of the Governing Board of the South Florida Water Management District may attend these meetings. No Governing Board action will be taken.

Teleconference information: (561)682-6800 (WPB Local Number), 1(855)682-6800 (Toll Free Nationwide), Access Code: 995 810 709

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Nestor Garrido, (561)682-6908, ngarrido@sfwmd.gov, or by visiting www.LRPI.us seven days prior to the workshop/meeting.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least seven days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Rosie Byrd at rbyrd@sfwmd.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Nestor Garrido, (561)682-6908, ngarrido@sfwmd.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Architecture and Interior Design

The Board of Architecture and Interior Design announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 22, 2021, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Hilton Cocoa Beach, 1550 N Atlantic Avenue, Cocoa Beach, FL 32931

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Architectural Support Services, Inc. 2019-040211

Ian Faber 2019-040218

Debbie Faber 2019-040228

Concept Design LE, LLC 2020-046375

David Ebersold 2020-056283

Wayne Gandy 2020-049822

Ramon Garcia 2020-027834

Claudio A. Jofre 2019-063096

AA Masters Mechanical Air Moving & Engineering Systems Corporation 2019-063138

Cristine Rosenhaim 2020-056264

George R. Rovira 2019-030456

4 Courses Consultants 2019-030461

Joseph Simmons 2020-056273

Mark Spitznagel 2020-046372

Trade Wind Builders 2021-005554

John Sinatra 2021-005559

Joan Sinatra 2021-005569

Diego Vilanueva-Ortecho 2020-056281

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: David K. Minacci, Manausa, Shaw & Minacci, PA, 140-D W. 1st Street, St. George Island, FL 32328, (850)799-1882.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: David K. Minacci, Manausa, Shaw & Minacci, PA, 140-D W. 1st Street, St. George Island, FL 32328, (850)799-1882. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: David K. Minacci, Manausa, Shaw & Minacci, PA, 140-D W. 1st Street, St. George Island, FL 32328, (850)799-1882.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Electrical Contractors' Licensing Board

The Electrical Contractors' Licensing Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, May 19, 2021, 4:00 p.m.; Thursday, May 20, 2021, 8:30 a.m.; Friday, May 21, 2021, 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: THE SHORES RESORT, 2637 SOUTH ATLANTIC AVENUE, DAYTONA BEACH SHORES, FL 32118, (386)767-7350.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Wednesday, May 19, 2021, 4:00 p.m., Probable Cause Panel (Portions may be closed to the public; Thursday, May 20, 2021, 8:30 a.m., Application Review and 1:30 p.m.: Application Review; Friday, May 21, 2021, 8:30 a.m., Discipline and General Session.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Electrical Contractors' Licensing Board, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-1395.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to

participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Electrical Contractors' Licensing Board, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-1395. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: The Electrical Contractors' Licensing Board, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-1395.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Veterinary Medicine

The Board of Veterinary Medicine announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, May 26, 2021, 1:30 p.m.

PLACE: 1(888)585-9008, Conference Room: 148-951-924, followed by #.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Probable Cause Panel meeting portions which may be closed to the public.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Board of Veterinary Medicine, 2601 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1981.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Board of Veterinary Medicine, 2601 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1981. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Board of Veterinary Medicine, 2601 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1981.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Department of Environmental Protection, State Revolving Fund Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 12, 2021, 2:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.

PLACE: Virtual meeting, email Michael.Isaacson@FloridaDEP.gov for an invitation

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A public virtual meeting will commence at 2:00 p.m. until not later than 4:00 p.m., to discuss the issues and recommendations for management of the FY 2021 Clean Water State Revolving Fund and Drinking Water State Revolving Fund priority lists of projects to be funded with loans under Chapter 62-503 and Chapter 62-552, Florida Administrative Code, respectively, and may discuss the Additional Supplemental Appropriations for Disaster Relief Act priority lists. To request an invitation to the virtual meeting, please send an email to: Michael.Isaacson@FloridaDEP.gov.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Michael Isaacson, State Revolving Fund Program, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 3505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, (850)245-2928, Michael.Isaacson@FloridaDEP.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Michael Isaacson. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Michael Isaacson, (850)245-2928, Michael.Isaacson@FloridaDEP.gov, State Revolving Fund Program, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 3505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

The Department of Children and Families, Division of Purchasing announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 12, 2021, 11:00 a.m. ET

PLACE: Virtual Meeting: Join video meeting through <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/562209373> or by phone at: 1(877)309-2073 (Toll Free) or (571)317-3129, Access Code: 562-209-373

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of the public meeting is to validate evaluator scores. DCF ITN 2021 005 Community-Based Care Lead Agency for Circuit 12's schedule of public meetings is available at the Vendor Bid System (VBS), accessible at http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu.

The Department will post notice of any changes or additional meetings within the VBS.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Amy Hammett at Amy.Hammett@myflfamilies.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to

participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Amy Hammett at Amy.Hammett@myflfamilies.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

The Department of Children and Families, Division of Purchasing announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 9, 2021, 1:00 p.m. ET

PLACE: Virtual Meeting: Join video meeting through <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/418771549> or by phone at: 1(866)899-4679 (Toll Free) or (571)317-3117, Access Code: 418-771-549

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of the public meeting is to validate evaluator scores. DCF ITN 2021 007, Community-Based Care Lead Agency for Circuit 5’s schedule of public meetings is available on the Vendor Bid System (VBS), accessible at http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu.

The Department will post notice of any changes or additional meetings within the VBS.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Danette Brewer at Danette.Brewer@myflfamilies.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Danette Brewer at Danette.Brewer@myflfamilies.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Mental Health Program

The Department of Children and Families, Division of Purchasing announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 12, 2021, 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Please join meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone. <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/871638637> You can also dial in using your phone. United States (Toll Free): 1(866)899-4679, United States: (571)317-3116, Access Code: 871-638-637

Join from a video-conferencing room or system. Dial in or type: 67.217.95.2 or inroomlink.goto.com

Meeting ID: 871 638 637 or dial directly: 871638637@67.217.95.2 or 67.217.95.2##871638637

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Performance Based Prevention System – DCF ITN 2021 011 – Pre-Solicitation Conference - The conference is held to review the RFP with interested parties.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Michele.staffieri@myflfamilies.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

ENTERPRISE FLORIDA, INC.

The Florida Defense Support Task Force announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 15, 2021, 10:30 a.m. ET – 1:15 p.m. ET

PLACE: Zoom Meeting:

Join Zoom Meeting: <https://zoom.us/j/8502986640?pwd=bXBFRGdhMTRNbMzMtOjJ5Q0Jwc2xWQT09>

Meeting ID: 850 298 6640, Passcode: Apr@15

One tap mobile:

+13017158592,,8502986640#,,, *110189# US (Washington DC)

+13126266799,,8502986640#,,, *110189# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location:

(301)715-8592, US (Washington DC)

(312)626-6799, US (Chicago)

(646)558-8656, US (New York)

(253)215-8782, US (Tacoma)

(346)248-7799, US (Houston)

(669)900-9128, US (San Jose)

Meeting ID: 850 298 6640, Passcode: 110189

Find your local number: <https://zoom.us/u/abHwtNYo2>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This meeting will discuss proposed actions that will assist in preserving, protecting and enhancing Florida’s military installations and missions.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Michelle Griggs, (850)298-6640, mgriggs@enterpriseflorida.com or <https://www.enterpriseflorida.com/wp-content/uploads/FDSTF-Agendas-2021.pdf>

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Michelle Griggs, (850)298-6640, mgriggs@enterpriseflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech

impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). For more information, you may contact: Ray Collins, (850)878-4578, rcollins@enterprise-florida.com.

PANHANDLE PUBLIC LIBRARY COOPERATIVE SYSTEM

The Panhandle Public Library Cooperative System (PPLCS) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 21, 2021, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: PPLCS office located at 2862 Madison St., Ste. 1, Marianna, FL 32448

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Monthly meeting material

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: C. De La Hunt at cdelahunt@pplcs.net or at (850)482-9296.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: C. De La Hunt at cdelahunt@pplcs.net or (850)482-9296. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: C. De La Hunt at cdelahunt@pplcs.net or (850)482-9296.

METRO CONSULTING GROUP, LLC

The Lake County announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, April 13, 2021, Lake County Board of County Commissioners meeting, 9:00 a.m.; Public Hearing to be held after that time as determined by the Board meeting agenda

PLACE: Lake County Administration Building in the Board Chambers (2nd floor), 315 W. Main Street, Tavares, FL 32778

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Lake County is hosting the public hearing for the Hooks Street Alternative Corridor Evaluation (Study) The purpose of this study is to develop and evaluate proposed transportation solutions on a new alignment from Hancock Road to Hartle Road (CR 455) within the City of Clermont in southeast Lake County. The project is approximately 1.4 miles in length.

The Public Hearing will be held as an agenda item as part of the Lake County Board of County Commissioners meeting scheduled on Tuesday, April 13, 2021 at the Lake County Administration Building in the Board Chambers (2nd floor),

located at 315 W. Main Street, Tavares, Florida 32778. The County Commission meeting will begin at 9:00 a.m. with the Public Hearing to be held after that time as determined by the Board meeting agenda. The Hearing will focus on the Recommended (Build) Alternative. The No-Build Alternative will also be presented. Notices are being sent to all property owners and tenants located within at least 300 feet on either side of the proposed recommended project as well as to other elected leaders, government agencies, and individuals interested in the project.

To accommodate social distancing, interested persons may attend the Public Hearing virtually via Zoom with a computer or smart device. All information regarding the Board meeting and how to participate in virtual meetings is available on the Lake County Board of County Commissioners Agendas and Meetings website at the following link: https://lakecountyfl.gov/board_agendas/board_agendas_and_actions.aspx.

The Zoom link and the call-in number to the Board meeting will also be available at the website link listed above on the day of the presentation. The Hooks Street Alternative Corridor Evaluation (Study) Presentation will be available on the project website (HooksStreetStudy.com) after the Board meeting.

Oral statements can be made during the designated time during the Public Hearing. In addition, persons wishing to submit written comments, in place of or in addition to oral statements, may do so at the Hearing or by sending them to Seth Lynch, Project Manager, by either email (slynch@lakecountyfl.gov) or by mail (350 N. Sinclair Avenue, Tavares, FL 32778). All written statements emailed or postmarked by April 23, 2021 will become a part of the Public Hearing record.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. Persons who require language translation or interpretive services, which are provided at no cost, or those requiring special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA) may request assistance by contacting Fred Martin, Lake County Title VI/Nondiscrimination and ADA Coordinator, at (352)343-9676 or fmartin@lakecountyfl.gov at least seven (7) days prior to the meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Seth Lynch, Lake County Project Manager, by email at slynch@lakecountyfl.gov; by phone at (352)253-9052, or by mail at Lake County Public Works, 350 N. Sinclair Avenue, Tavares, Florida 32778 or by visiting www.lakecountyfl.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least seven (7) days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Fred Martin at (352)343-9676. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida

Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Seth Lynch, Lake County Project Manager, at the information listed above. Project information will be available on the study website (www.HooksStreetStudy.com).

Section VII

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements**

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Commission on Human Relations

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Commission on Human Relations has declined to rule on the petition for declaratory statement filed by Elias Makere on March 31, 2021. The following is a summary of the agency's declination of the petition:

Petitioner did not meet the requirement of alleging facts that show a bona fide, actual, present and practical need for a declaration. Subsection 760.06(4), Fla. Stat., (2020) does not indicate more than one interpretation of the provision in question.

A copy of the Order Declining of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Florida Commission on Human Relations, c/o Tammy Barton, Clerk of the Commission, 4075 esplanade Way, Suite 110, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)907-6788, tammy.barton@fchr.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Department of Financial Services, Division of State Fire Marshal (Department) has received the petition for declaratory statement from Clu Wright, on March 19, 2021The petition seeks the agency's opinion as to the applicability of Florida Administrative Code 69A-67, NFPA 101 - Chapters 43, 43.7.2, 43.7.2.3, Chapter 12 as it applies to the petitioner.

If an existing pole barn's conditional use was changed to that of an Assembly Occupancy, would the pole barn be regulated by Florida Administrative Code 69A-67, NFPA 101, Chapters 43, 43.7.2, 43.7.2.3 or Chapter 12?

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Sarah Marcos, Office of the General Counsel, 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)413-4229, Sarah.Marcos@myfloridacfo.com.

Please refer all comments to: Sarah Marcos, Office of the General Counsel, 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)413-4229, Sarah.Marcos@myfloridacfo.com.

Section VIII

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules**

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

THE FLORIDA HORSEMEN'S BENEVOLENT & PROTECTIVE ASSOCIATION, INC., a Florida nonprofit corporation, and GULFSTREAM PARK RACING ASSOCIATION, INC. a Florida Corporation, Petitioners, vs. DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION, DIVISION OF PARI-MUTUEL WAGERING, Respondent.
CASE NO.: 21-1184RP; RULE NO.: 61D-3.001

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges**

NONE

Section X

**Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee**

NONE

Section XI

**Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing**

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Administration

INVITATION TO BID GS 20 21 77

the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services seeks to obtain sealed bids for the Division of plant industry, cooler roof replacements on unit 2, 9e, 9w, and 10 at the florida

city state farmers market, 300 north krome avenue, florida city, fl 33034.

Solicitation document: The solicitation document is available at the MyFloridaMarketPlace Vendor Bid System, http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.main_menu.

Solicitation Number ITB GS 20 21 77. Interested participants may also contact the purchasing department at BIDS@FDACS.gov or by calling (850)617-7180.

BRASFIELD & GORRIE, LLC
Pensacola Airport MRO Hangar 2

Construction of the MRO Hangar Project at the Pensacola International Airport is expected to begin construction in May 2021. Construction is being delivered via a Construction-Management-At-Risk (CMAR) contract with Brasfield & Gorrie, LLC. As the CMAR contractor, Brasfield & Gorrie, LLC is soliciting Requests for Proposals for the project. If you are interested in proposing on this project, please contact Rachel Harvey at Brasfield & Gorrie, LLC; email rharvey@brasfieldgorrie.com, phone (205)714-1632. The RFQ process for these packages will close on April 23, 2:00 p.m. local time.

Section XII
Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State

Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Friday, March 26, 2021 and 3:00 p.m., Thursday, April 1, 2021.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
6A-1.09441	3/31/2021	4/20/2021
6M-4.610	3/26/2021	4/15/2021
6M-4.740	3/26/2021	4/15/2021
6M-4.741	3/26/2021	4/15/2021
6M-8.301	3/26/2021	4/15/2021
53ER21-25	4/1/2021	4/1/2021
53ER21-26	4/1/2021	4/1/2021
53ER21-27	4/1/2021	4/1/2021
53ER21-28	4/1/2021	4/1/2021
64B8-8.001	3/29/2021	4/18/2021
64B8-9.001	3/29/2021	4/18/2021
64B8-9.018	3/29/2021	4/18/2021
64B8-30.015	3/29/2021	4/18/2021

64B15-6.011	3/29/2021	4/18/2021
64B15-13.0025	3/29/2021	4/18/2021
64B15-14.0075	3/29/2021	4/18/2021
64B15-14.013	3/29/2021	4/18/2021
64B15-19.002	3/29/2021	4/18/2021
64B17-6.008	3/30/2021	4/19/2021
64B18-24.001	3/29/2021	4/18/2021
65E-25.001	3/30/2021	4/19/2021
65E-25.002	3/30/2021	4/19/2021
65E-25.003	3/30/2021	4/19/2021
65E-25.005	3/30/2021	4/19/2021
65E-25.006	3/30/2021	4/19/2021
68A-15.062	4/1/2021	7/1/2021
68A-17.005	4/1/2021	7/1/2021
68B-6.004	3/29/2021	4/1/2021

LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
60P-1.003	11/5/2019	**/**/****
60P-2.002	11/5/2019	**/**/****
60P-2.003	11/5/2019	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Certificate of Need

NOTICE OF FIXED NEED POOLS FOR COMMUNITY NURSING HOME BEDS

The Agency for Health Care Administration has projected a fixed bed need pool for community nursing home beds for January 2024 pursuant to the provisions of subsection 408.034(5), Florida Statutes and Rules 59C-1.008 and 59C-1.036, F.A.C. Net bed need projections for community nursing home beds have been adjusted according to occupancy rate thresholds as prescribed by the above-mentioned rules. Letters of intent to apply for Certificates of Need pursuant to this notice must be filed with the Certificate of Need Program Office, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 1, Room 229, MS 28, Tallahassee, Florida, 32308, on or before 5pm, April 19, 2021.

Any person who identifies an error in the fixed need pool numbers must advise the agency of the error within ten (10) days of publication of the number. If the agency concurs with the error, the fixed need pool number will be adjusted and republished in the first available edition of the Florida

Administrative Register. Failure to notify the agency of the error during this ten day time period will result in no adjustment to the fixed need pool number for this cycle and a waiver of the person's right to raise the error at subsequent proceedings. Any other adjustments will be made in the first cycle subsequent to identification of the error including those errors identified through administrative hearings or final judicial review.

Any person whose substantial interest is affected by this action and who timely advised the agency of any error in the action has a right to request an administrative hearing pursuant to Section 120.57, Florida Statutes. In order to request a proceeding under Section 120.57, Florida Statutes, your request for an administrative hearing must state with specificity which issues of material fact or law are in dispute. All requests for hearings shall be made to the Agency for Health Care Administration and must be filed with the agency clerk at 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 3, Room 3431, MS 3, Tallahassee, Florida 32308. All requests for hearings must be filed with the agency clerk within 21 days of this publication or the right to a hearing is waived.

<u>Community Nursing Home Bed Need</u>	<u>Bed Need</u>
District 1	
Subdistrict 1	0
Subdistrict 2	0
Subdistrict 3	0
District 2	
Subdistrict 1	0
Subdistrict 2	0
Subdistrict 3	0
Subdistrict 4	0
Subdistrict 5	0
District 3	
Subdistrict 1	0
Subdistrict 2	0
Subdistrict 3	0
Subdistrict 4	0
Subdistrict 5	0
Subdistrict 6	0
Subdistrict 7	0
District 4	
Subdistrict 1	0
Subdistrict 2	0
Subdistrict 3	0
Subdistrict 4	0
District 5	
Subdistrict 1	0
Subdistrict 2	0
District 6	
Subdistrict 1	0
Subdistrict 2	0

Subdistrict 3	0
Subdistrict 4	0
Subdistrict 5	0
District 7	
Subdistrict 1	0
Subdistrict 2	0
Subdistrict 3	0
Subdistrict 4	0
District 8	
Subdistrict 1	0
Subdistrict 2	0
Subdistrict 3	0
Subdistrict 4	0
Subdistrict 5	0
Subdistrict 6	0
District 9	
Subdistrict 1	0
Subdistrict 2	0
Subdistrict 3	0
Subdistrict 4	0
Subdistrict 5	0
District 10	0
District 11	
Subdistrict 1	0
Subdistrict 2	0
Total Statewide	0

Section XIII Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.